Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, August 21, 2025

WORK SESSION - 1:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes
e Thursday, July 17, 2025, Board Meeting
e Thursday, July 17, 2025, 3" Tax Digest Hearing

5. Superintendent’s Report
e First Day of School Video
e Monthly Board Financial Status Update
e January 2026 Board Meeting (For Potential Action)

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the FY2026 Carl
D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2024 State Capital
Outlay Application

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital Outlay
Project Closeout for Milford Elementary School

AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement and a Permanent
Sanitary Sewer Easement with Cobb County Water System at Big Shanty Elementary School

AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP #2) for the Career
Academy #2

AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Cheatham Hill Elementary
School HVAC and Electrical Improvements

AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Dodgen Middle School
Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Vaughan Elementary School
Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #10 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Kennesaw Mountain
High School Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #11 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Site Improvements
to 440 & 460 Glover Street



AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Veterans Memorial Transportation
Facility

AGENDA ITEM #13 — Authorization to Purchase Seven (7) Police Vehicles

Board Business
o Board Member Appointments to the Cobb Schools Foundation — Mr. Chastain
e Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee — Mr. Hutchins

Approval of Agenda

Recess to Executive Session



Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, August 21, 2025

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION

1.

2.

Reconvene

Pledge of Allegiance

Board Recognitions

2024-2025 Statewide & National School Bus Safety Poster First Place, Division One Winner — Skylar Roque,
Smyrna Elementary School

2025 The School of Beats Music Technology State Winner — Lucy Bellamy, Hightower Trail Middle School
2025 The School of Beats Music Technology State Administrator of The Year — Dr. Sara Womack, Applied
Learning & Design, Academic Division

2024-2025 GADA Director’s Cup Class 6A Overall Champions — Walton High School Athletics
2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Boys Baseball State Champions — Walton High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls Soccer State Champions — Walton High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls Discus — Ayla Inan, Walton High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls 100- & 200-Meter Dash — Somto Igwilo, Walton High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls 200-Meter Relay — Dominique Rose, Kiyah Boyd, Mina Lovelace, and
Anais Fraser — McEachern High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls 400-Meter Relay — Kiyah Boyd, Mina Lovelace, Anais Fraser, and Anaya
Fraser — McEachern High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Boys Soccer State Champions — Campbell High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Boys Pole Vault — Greyson Myers, Campbell High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls Pole Vault — Hendley Moody, Harrison High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls 100- & 300-Meter Hurdles — Jasmine Robinson, North Cobb High School
2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Girls 800-Meter Run — Oluwatosin Awoleye, South Cobb High School
2024-2025 GHSA Class 4A Boys Triple Jump — Justin Arogundade, Kell High School

2024-2025 GADA Director’s Cup Class 5A Girls Champions — Pope High School Athletics

National Interscholastic Athletic Administrators Association’s Quality Program Assessment/QPA at the
Exemplary Level — Pope High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 5A Girls State Track & Field Champions — Pope High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 5A Girls 800-Meter Relay — Josie Hutchinson, Aislynn Dunn, Phoebe
Throckmorton, and Ahna Hicks — Pope High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 5A Girls 3200-Meter Run — Josie Hutchinson, Pope High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 5A Girls 800-Meter Run — Aislynn Dunn, Pope High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 5A Girls 100-Meter Hurdles — Lauren Woodall, Pope High School

2024-2025 GHSA Class 5A Boys 3200-Meter Run — Dermont Maloney, Pope High School

Elementary School Level Teacher of the Year — Caleb Garrett, Compton Elementary School

Middle School Level Teacher of the Year — Lakeisha Grange, Betty Gray Middle School

High School Level & District Teacher of the Year — Amanda Dillard, Pope High School

Public Comment

Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

Personnel Matters
Land

Legal

Student



6.

7.

Superintendent’s Remarks

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS
The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, August 21, 2025, Board Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the
FY2026 Carl D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2024 State
Capital Outlay Application

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Milford Elementary School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement and a
Permanent Sanitary Sewer Easement with Cobb County Water System at Big Shanty Elementary School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP #2) for
the Career Academy #2

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Cheatham Hill
Elementary School HVAC and Electrical Improvements

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Dodgen Middle
School Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Vaughan
Elementary School Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Kennesaw
Mountain High School Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Site
Improvements to 440 & 460 Glover Street

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Veterans Memorial
Transportation Facility

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #13 — Authorization to Purchase Seven (7) Police Vehicles

8. Adjourn



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL
UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE
CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, JULY 17, 2025

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.
The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our
website: www.cobbk12.org

BOARD MEETING

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, July 17,
2025, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and
Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were seven (7) public commenters.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes:
e Thursday, June 12, 2025, Board Meeting
e Thursday, July 10, 2025, 1 & 2" Tax Digest Hearings

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
e Monthly Board Financial Status Update
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker presented the monthly school district financial status update to
the Board. Each Board Member received a copy of the report.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below. These items will be brought forth for a vote during
the Voting Session of the Thursday, July 17, 2025, Board Meeting:

AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R.
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with Comcast Cable Communications,
LLC at Still Elementary School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

Board Meeting 7.17.25 mlg Page 1of5


http://www.cobbk12.org/

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreements with Crown Castle Towers LLC, for
Cell Towers at Lassiter High School, Murdock Elementary School, Sprayberry High School, and Wheeler High
School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the Bells
Ferry Elementary School Addition & Renovations
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #5 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tennis Court Resurfacing at
Allatoona High School, Campbell High School, Hillgrove High School, Kell High School, Osborne High School,
and South Cobb High School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policy AEA (School Calendar),
Board Policy BC (Board Meetings), Board Policy BCBI (Public Participation in Board Meetings), Form BCBI-1
(Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings), Board Policy BD (Policy Development), Board Policy KA
(Treatment of Consumers), and Board Policy LEBA (Parental Involvement in Education) of the Cobb County
Board of Education’s Policy Manual
e Following discussion and without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting
Session of the Thursday, July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval of Loan for Band Uniforms for Wheeler High School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #8 — Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
July 17, 2025, Board Meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS
Without objection, the Board approved the modifications to the following Administrative Rules:
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE
GARH-R |Leaves and Absences

GARK-R Nacations

GBRIG-R |Federal Family & Medical Leave Act

GBRL-R  [Employee Dress Code

IFAA-R lInstructional Resources Selection & Acquisition
JC(1)-R  |Non-Enrolling Parent

JGFC-R  |Dismissal Precautions

JGFF-R  |Automobile Use

JGJA-R  |Suicide Prevention

KM-R Visitors to School

LEC-R Booster Organizations

BOARD BUSINESS
e Amendment to the Cobb Schools Foundation Bylaws (For Potential Action) — Mr. Chastain
o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins and unanimously approved by the
Board to accept the proposed changes to the bylaws as presented. Motion passed 7-0.

Board Meeting 7.17.25 mlg Page 20f5




APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the Board at
4:31 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, and personnel matters following a 10-minute
break. Motion carried 7-0.

VOTING SESSION

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, July 17, 2025,
with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis,
Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

RECONVENE
Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
e There were fifteen (15) public commenters.

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION

Personnel Matters

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the
Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.

Section | — Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations
e Fuller, Ryan, Director, Cobb Virtual Academy retirement effective August 1, 2025
e Sanders, Matthew, Senior Executive Director, Transportation retirement effective September 1, 2025
e Quick, Michael, employment as Senior Executive Director, Transportation, Operations Division from Chief
Executive Officer, Endurance Environmental Solutions effective July 18, 2025

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the
Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion
carried 7-0.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District.

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS

CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with Comcast Cable
Communications, LLC at Still Elementary School

Board Meeting 7.17.25 mlg Page 30of5



ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreements with Crown Castle Towers
LLC, for Cell Towers at Lassiter High School, Murdock Elementary School, Sprayberry High School, and
Wheeler High School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP)
for the Bells Ferry Elementary School Addition & Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tennis Court
Resurfacing at Allatoona High School, Campbell High School, Hillgrove High School, Kell High School,
Osborne High School, and South Cobb High School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval of Loan for Band Uniforms for Wheeler High
School

e Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented.

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval of Revisions to Board Policy AEA (School
Calendar), Board Policy BC (Board Meetings), Board Policy BCBI (Public Participation in Board Meetings),
Form BCBI-1 (Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings), Board Policy BD (Policy Development), Board
Policy KA (Treatment of Consumers), and Board Policy LEBA (Parental Involvement in Education) of the Cobb
County Board of Education’s Policy Manual

e A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board

to vote on each policy recommendation separately. Motion carried 7-0

= Board Policy AEA (School Calendar)

e A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Ms. Sayler, to amend the policy as presented to keep
the language ‘approved by the Board’ in Section A. Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted
“Yea,” and Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay.” Motion failed 3-4.

e A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, to accept the policy
recommendation as originally presented. Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
voted “Yea,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.” Motion carried 4-3.

= Board Policy BC (Board Meetings)

e A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to amend the policy as presented to
allow three Board members to place an item on the agenda instead of four in Section A. Ms. Davis,
Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
voted “Nay.” Motion failed 3-4.

e A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Ms. Sayler, to amend the policy as presented to
continue the inclusion of live broadcast of public comments of Board meetings in Section B. Ms.
Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and
Wheeler voted “Nay.” Motion failed 3-4.

e A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, to accept the policy
recommendation as originally presented. Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
voted “Yea,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.” Motion carried 4-3.

= Board Policy BCBI (Public Participation in Board Meetings)
¢ A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Sayler, to amend the policy in Section B to
include additional language allowing a Cobb student under the age of 18 not accompanied by a
parent/guardian to address the Board with a signed permission slip or have one on file. Ms. Davis,

Board Meeting 7.17.25 mlg Page 4 0of 5



Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
voted “Nay.” Motion failed 3-4.

e A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, to accept the policy
recommendation as originally presented. Following discussion, Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.”
Motion carried 4-3.

= Form BCBI-1 (Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings)
e A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, to accept the recommendation as
originally presented. Following discussion, Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
voted “Yea,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.” Motion carried 4-3.

= Board Policy BD (Policy Development)

e A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to amend the policy to allow for three
Board members to place an item on the agenda pertaining to Policy Development. Ms. Davis, Mr.
Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
voted “Nay.” Motion failed 3-4.

e A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, to accept the policy
recommendation as originally presented. Following discussion, Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.”
Motion carried 4-3.

= Board Policy KA (Treatment of Consumers)

e A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board
to amend the policy as presented to replace the language ‘customer friendly’ approach with ‘respectful
and friendly’ approach to align with the change from ‘consumers’ to ‘stakeholders.” Motion carried
7-0.

= Board Policy LEBA (Parental Involvement in Education)
e A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the
Board to accept the policy recommendation as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 — Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage
e A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, to accept the recommendation to
establish the net 18.70 millage rate. Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, and Wheeler
and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea.” Ms. Davis voted ‘Present.” Motion carried 6-0-1.

ADJOURN
Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Board Meeting 7.17.25 mlg Page 50f5



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL
UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE
CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

THIRD PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAX DIGEST
THURSDAY, JULY 17, 2025

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Tax Digest Public Hearing on Thursday, July 17,
2025, at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins,
Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Mrs. Wilcox
and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to
the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular
office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge
of Allegiance.

TAX DIGEST PRESENTATION

Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker shared the Tax Digest Presentation with the Board.

It is important to note that a separate entity (Cobb County Tax Assessor) assesses property values
annually in Cobb County. If the Tax Assessor lowers the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the
district’s millage rate will be applied to the lower value and that property owner will pay less property
tax. Ifthe Tax Assessor increases the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the district’s millage rate will
be applied to the higher property value and that property owner will pay more property tax.

Mr. Baker shared that this is the second tax digest hearing and is based upon the balanced FY2026
Budget that was approved by the Board on May 15, 2025, with the continuance of the same millage
rate as the previous year of 18.7 Mills.

Georgia Law currently contains a provision which was originally called the Georgia Taxpayers Bill
of Rights, which states that in a year when the property value digest increases, school districts must
hold three public hearings for citizen input due to the fact that even if the district’s millage rate
remains the same, the school district will receive additional property tax revenue because of the
increased property values assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor.

The district is scheduled to conduct three (3) public hearings on this matter. The public hearing
schedule is as follows:

Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.17.25 mlg Page lof2


http://www.cobbk12.org/

e Hearing #1 — Thursday, July 10, 2025, at 11:30 a.m.
e Hearing #2 — Thursday July 10, 2025, at 6:05 p.m.
e Hearing #3 — Thursday, July 17, 2025, at 6:30 p.m.

The district is scheduled to establish the General Fund Millage Rate on Thursday, July 17, 2025,
during the 7:00 p.m. Voting Session of the Board Meeting.

TAX DIGEST PUBLIC COMMENT
There were 5 public commenters.

ADJOURN — Without objection, the hearing adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.17.25 mlg Page 20f2



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge. Items that
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District.

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include:

Public auction

Sealed bid or private sale

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results

Online auctions

Negotiated contracts

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule
DO-R. Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file
in the Superintendent’s office.

COST:
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items. The revenues received will assist in
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process

Account Charge code: N/A
Budgeted: N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

Jill Vestal

Stephen Cochran

AGENDA ITEM #1



July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE
1 |BIG-IP SWITCH:BETTER BUNDLE 12250V (LTM, 1953280 F5-SHYD-ASCK 5/22/2017
1 |BIG-IP SWITCH:BETTER BUNDLE 12250V (LTM, 1953281 F5-EEAF-FRXY 5/22/2017
1 [CISCO 8500 SERIES WIRELESS CONTROLLER SU 1830853 KQ7FHG3 12/16/2014
1 [CISCO 8500 SERIES WIRELESS CONTROLLER SU 1830854 KQ7MNWO 12/16/2014
1 [COMPUER - LAPTOP 90TJVF2 90TJVF2 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7F3G73 G7F3G73 1/5/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7F4773 G7F4773 1/5/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7F5G73 G7F5G73 1/5/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2TVFD53 2TVFD53 8/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C7W243 7C7W243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8N243 7C8N243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8P243 7C8P243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8Q243 7C8Q243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8R243 7C8R243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C85243 7C85243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8T243 7C8T243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8V243 7C8V243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8W243 7C8W243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7C8X243 7C8X243 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HHKSQ53 HHKSQ53 8/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B9QC243 B9QC243 8/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BO9QF243 BO9QF243 8/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B9QG243 B9QG243 8/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B9QJ243 B9QJ243 8/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B9QL243 B9QL243 8/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BO9RK243 BORK243 8/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PRJ243 8PRJ243 8/19/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6RCIOL43 6RCIOL43 8/3/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CBOQR33 CBOQR33 7/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976466 DTPXY43 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976467 FTPXY43 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976468 GTPXY43 6/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976460 HG10743 6/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976461 1G10743 6/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976462 FG10743 6/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN1RR33 CN1RR33 6/22/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6F1JR33 6F1JR33 6/18/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6F2DR33 6F2DR33 6/18/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1976465 8NP3S33 6/17/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1MRJR33 1MRJR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1MSCR33 1MSCR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1MSDR33 1MSDR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1THDR33 1THDR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1THGR33 1THGR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1THIJR33 1THIR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TJCR33 1TJCR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TJFR33 1TJFR33 6/9/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 1




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TJHR33 1TJHR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TJJIR33 1TJJR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TKHR33 1TKHR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TMGR33 1TMGR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TNCR33 1TNCR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TPCR33 1TPCR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TPDR33 1TPDR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TQFR33 1TQFR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1TQGR33 1TQGR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VKGR33 1VKGR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VLCR33 1VLCR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VLFR33 1VLFR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VMDR33 1VMDR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VMGR33 1VMGR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VMHR33 1VMHR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VNHR33 1VNHR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VNJR33 1VNJR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VPDR33 1VPDR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VPFR33 1VPFR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VPHR33 1VPHR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VRHR33 1VRHR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VRIR33 1VRIR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1VSDR33 1VSDR33 6/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 170JR33 170JR33 6/8/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971449 9C7VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971450 9CCVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971451 9C6WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971452 9C3VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971453 9C6VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971454 9CFTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971455 9C2XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971458 9C9VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971459 9C2VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971460 9CSVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971461 9C5VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971462 9CPWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971463 9CLVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971465 9C6XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971466 9CPVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971467 9C8WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971468 9C5XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971469 9C4WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971470 9CRTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971471 9C1XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971472 9CLTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971473 9CMWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971474 9CDXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971475 9CCXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971476 9C4VY23 5/28/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 2




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971477 9CO9WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971478 9CGXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971479 9C7XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971480 9CJTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971481 9CQTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971482 9CLWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971483 9CKTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971484 9CDTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971485 9CSTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971486 9C7WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971487 9CBWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971488 9CTVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971489 9CHXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971490 9CFWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971491 9CTWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971492 9CTTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971494 9CRWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971495 9C9TY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971496 9CHVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971497 9CFVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971498 9CBXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971499 9CJVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971500 9CGTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971501 9CDWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971502 9CMTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971503 9CQVvY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971505 9CDVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971506 9CSWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971507 9CNTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971508 9C5WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971509 9CBVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971510 9C8VY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971511 9C8XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971512 9CNVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971513 9CRVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971514 9CKVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971515 9CCTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971516 9C9XY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971517 9C2WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971518 9CKWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971519 9CPTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971520 9CNWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971521 9CGVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971522 9CQWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971524 9CHTY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971525 9CIWY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971527 9CMVY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971528 9CIXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CV95T13 CV95T13 2/5/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 3




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFZNX2 HRFZNX2 8/20/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967325 D8753W2 5/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967328 D8H33W2 5/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JH2DS2 9JH2DS2 12/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FWYORP2 FWYORP2 10/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QGQHQ2 8QGQHQ2 9/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QGRHQ2 8QGRHQ2 9/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6NTY0Q2 6NTY0Q2 8/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP COMLOQ2 COMLOQ2 8/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XBMCP2 3XBMCP2 6/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XBNCP2 3XBNCP2 6/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83NRQP2 83NRQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83PQQP2 83PQQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83PRQP2 83PRQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83PSQP2 83PSQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83PTQP2 83PTQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83PWQP2 83PWQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83QPQP2 83QPQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83QQQP2 83QQQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83QRQP2 83QRQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83QSQP2 83Q5QP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83QTQP2 83QTQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83QvQP2 83QvQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83RRQP2 83RRQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83RTQP2 83RTQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 83RWQP2 83RWQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 835PQP2 835PQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 835QQpP2 835QQP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8355QP2 8355QP2 6/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27WDCP2 27WDCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27XBCP2 27XBCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2818CP2 2818CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FBCP2 28FBCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FCCP2 28FCCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28G8CP2 28G8CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28H8CP2 28H8CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28H9CP2 28H9CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HDCP2 28HDCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28J9CP2 28J9CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28JCCP2 28JCCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28K8CP2 28K8CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28K9CP2 28K9CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28KDCP2 28KDCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28KFCP2 28KFCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28LDCP2 28LDCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28MFCP2 28MFCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28NBCP2 28NBCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28NCCP2 28NCCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28NFCP2 28NFCP2 6/4/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 4




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28P9CP2 28P9CP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28QBCP2 28QBCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28QDCP2 28QDCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28QFCP2 28QFCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28RBCP2 28RBCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28SCCP2 28SCCP2 6/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27X8CP2 27X8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27ZDCP2 277DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 283DCP2 283DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 283GCP2 283GCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 286DCP2 286DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 287DCP2 287DCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2899CP2 2899CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28B8CP2 28B8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28BFCP2 28BFCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28BGCP2 28BGCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28CCCP2 28CCCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28CGCP2 28CGCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28F8CP2 28F8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HBCP2 28HBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28J8CP2 28J8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28M8CP2 28M8CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28QCCP2 28QCCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8X3NCP2 8X3NCP2 5/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JP5TOM2 JP5TOM2 5/11/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960661 668HMN?2 5/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960662 668JMIN2 5/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960705 65VGMIN2 5/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960749 666FMN2 5/3/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960750 666LMN2 5/3/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960752 551KMN2 5/3/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960715 65SJIMN2 5/2/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960716 65XFMIN2 5/2/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959781 CC3QI9N2 5/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959888 CBTYLN2 5/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960721 D25WK0Z3J1G9 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960723 D25WK076J1G9 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960724 D25WK10YJ1G9 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960725 D25WK10XJ1G9 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959885 GT2M9N2 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVMWLN2 BVMWLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVMXLN2 BVMXLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVMYLN2 BVMYLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVNMOIN2 BVNMON2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVNN9N2 BVNNIN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVNPIN2 BVNPIN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVNWLN2 BVNWLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVNXLN2 BVNXLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVNYLN2 BVNYLN2 4/27/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 5




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVPM9N2 BVPM9N2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVPNIN2 BVPNIN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVPPION2 BVPPION2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVPWLN?2 BVPWLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVPXLN2 BVPXLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVPYLN2 BVPYLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVOMIN2 BVOQMON2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVQNSIN2 BVQNI9N2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVQP9ON2 BVQPION2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVQWLN2 BVQWLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVQOXLN2 BVQOXLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVQYLN2 BVQYLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVRNIN2 BVRNIN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVRPIN2 BVRPIN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVRWLN?2 BVRWLN?2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVRXLN2 BVRXLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVRYLN2 BVRYLN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVSM9ON2 BVSMO9N2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVSNIN2 BVSNION2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BVSPIN2 BVSPIN2 4/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959862 CC3WLN2 4/26/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960581 C3XDMN2 4/26/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960546 666HMN?2 4/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960550 BWCGMN2 4/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960551 BWCHMN2 4/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960565 65SLMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960566 65TDMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960616 5RWIMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959779 5RPFMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959780 5RSHMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DGWMS9N2 DGWMIN2 4/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DGWNIN2 DGWNSN2 4/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DGWWLN2 DGWWLN2 4/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DGWYLN2 DGWYLN2 4/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHZWLN?2 FHZWLN2 4/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JAYNON2 JAYNON2 4/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FQGLIN2 FQGLON2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960533 GLDKIN2 4/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960545 GTOMO9N2 4/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960676 FQBJON2 4/10/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7YX8N2 F7YX8N2 4/10/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959123 FOF89N2 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959181 FOM69N2 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959506 D25TDO9HGG7F 3/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXV7M2 JPXV7M2 2/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959276 D25W100UJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959277 D25W101NJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959278 D25W1002JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959279 D25W100DJP10 2/1/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 6




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959280 D25W1004JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959281 D25W101PJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959282 D25W1012JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959283 D25W101HJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959284 D25W1009JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959285 D25W100FJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959286 D25W100YJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959287 D25W101VJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959288 D25W100XJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959289 D25W100RJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959290 D25W1008JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959291 D25W1018JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959296 D25W100GJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959297 D25W100QJP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959298 D25W1017JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959299 D25W1014JP10 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LTSBM?2 6LTSBM?2 1/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YKXZL2 5YKXZL2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YL9JL2 5YL9JL2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YMBIJL2 5YMBIJL2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YMXZL2 S5YMXZL2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YNOOM2 5YNOOM2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YNCJL2 5YNCJL2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YP9JL2 5YP9JL2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GYWN7M2 GYWN7M2 12/18/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MMGXK2 6MMGXK2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MYBXK2 6MYBXK2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3LNHL2 B3LNHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3NNHL2 B3NNHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3QHHL2 B3QHHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3RGHL2 B3RGHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3RKHL2 B3RKHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3SGHL2 B3SGHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3SMHL2 B3SMHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3TKHL2 B3TKHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XKHL2 B3XKHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3YHHL2 B3YHHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3YJHL2 B3YJHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3ZLHL2 B3ZLHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BAOHHL2 BAOHHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B41KHL2 BA1KHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BA1INHL2 B4A1NHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BA4HHL2 B44HHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH5NHL2 FH5NHL2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PQIXK2 3PQ9XK2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HEW6XK2 H6W6XK2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP H6Z5XK2 H6Z5XK2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP H779XK2 H779XK2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQCIXK2 CQCIXK2 9/28/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 7




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQCQXK2 CQCQXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQDKXK2 CQDKXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQFMXK?2 CQFMXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQFPXK2 CQFPXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQHIXK2 CQHJXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQHMXK2 CQHMXK?2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1956447 C02V711SJ1GQ 8/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XFSGK2 3XFSGK2 8/3/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5YZFK2 C5YZFK2 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3H1KH2 G3H1KH2 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3K1KH2 G3K1KH2 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3P7KH2 G3P7KH2 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZM7KH2 2ZM7KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3573KH2 3573KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T7KHH2 8T7KHH2 6/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T2JHH2 8T2JHH2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T5HHH2 8T5HHH2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T6DHH2 8T6DHH2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T9CKH2 8T9CKH2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T9KHH2 8T9KHH2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TCFKH2 8TCFKH2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2754KH2 2754KH2 6/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FZS8KH2 FZS8KH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YF2KH2 2YF2KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YH2KH2 2YH2KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YJAKH2 2YJAKH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YL1KH2 2YL1KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YL2KH2 2YL2KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YN5KH2 2YN5KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YT7KH2 2YT7KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2735KH2 2735KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2752KH2 2752KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3551KH2 35S51KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35V1KH2 35V1KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35Y2KH2 35Y2KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3604KH2 3604KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3624KH2 3624KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3657KH2 3657KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3674KH2 3674KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36D3KH2 36D3KH2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 933LPD2 933LPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934DPD2 934DPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934FPD2 934FPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934GPD2 934GPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934HPD?2 934HPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934JPD2 934JPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934LPD2 934LPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935DPD2 935DPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935FPD2 935FPD2 6/13/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 8




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935GPD2 935GPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935KPD2 935KPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935LPD2 935LPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 936DPD2 936DPD2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTKDKH2 GTKDKH2 6/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 97SCHH2 97SCHH2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B16GKH2 B16GKH2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D2LFKH2 D2LFKH2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1474DH2 J474DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1478DH2 J478DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1479DH2 J479DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J484DH2 J484DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J485DH2 J485DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J494DH2 J494DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J495DH2 J495DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J496DH2 J496DH2 3/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSP7DH2 FSP7DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSQ5DH2 FSQ5DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSS5DH2 FSS5DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FST8DH2 FST8DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSV6DH2 FSV6DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSV8DH2 FSV8DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSW6DH2 FSW6DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSW7DH2 FSW7DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSX5DH2 FSX5DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSY8DH2 FSY8DH2 3/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D73KXG2 D73KXG2 2/27/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YPWCH?2 6YPWCH?2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQTCH2 6YQTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQVCH2 6YQVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQWCH2 6YQWCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YRSCH2 6YRSCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YRTCH2 6YRTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YRVCH2 6YRVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8M7WCH2 8M7WCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8M8VCH2 8M8VCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8M8WCH?2 8M8WCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8M9ITCH2 8MITCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8M9WCH?2 8M9WCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MDVCH2 8MDVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP S8MDWCH2 8MDWCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MFTCH2 8MFTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MFVCH2 8MFVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP S8MFWCH2 SMFWCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MGTCH2 8MGTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MGVCH2 8MGVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MGWCH2 8MGWCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MHTCH2 8MHTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MHVCH2 8MHVCH2 2/22/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 9




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MKTCH2 8MKTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MKVCH2 8MKVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP S8MLTCH2 SMLTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MLVCH2 8MLVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP SMMTCH2 SMMTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP SMMWCH?2 SMMWCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP SMNWCH2 SMNWCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MPTCH2 8MPTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MQTCH2 8MQTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MQVCH2 8MQVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MXSCH2 8MXSCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MXTCH2 8MXTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MXVCH2 8MXVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MYTCH2 S8MYTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MYVCH2 8MYVCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MZSCH2 8MZSCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MZTCH2 8MZTCH2 2/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XWIJPD2 9XWIJPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX7PND2 CX7PND2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFMDPD2 DFMDPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFMGPD2 DFMGPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFMJPD2 DFMJPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFMKPD?2 DFMKPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNDPD2 DFNDPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNFPD2 DFNFPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNGPD2 DFNGPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNHPD2 DFNHPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNJPD2 DFNJPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNKPD2 DFNKPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFPDPD2 DFPDPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFPFPD2 DFPFPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFPGPD2 DFPGPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFPHPD2 DFPHPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFPJPD2 DFPJPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFPKPD2 DFPKPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFQDPD2 DFQDPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFQFPD2 DFQFPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFQGPD2 DFQGPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFQHPD2 DFQHPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFQJPD2 DFQJPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFRDPD2 DFRDPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFRFPD2 DFRFPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFRHPD2 DFRHPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFRIJPD2 DFRJPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFRKPD2 DFRKPD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HWFWMD2 HWFWMD2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HW36CH2 HW36CH2 2/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951671 D25T209YGQ17 1/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B42DD2 7B42DD2 9/27/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 10




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BC2DD2 7BC2DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BJ3DD2 7BJ3DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BK3DD2 7BK3DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9C84PD2 9C84PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CF4PD2 9CF4PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DJ3PD2 9DJ3PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9F34PD2 9F34PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DATLZC2 DATLZC2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN58V62 GN58V62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN5JBB2 GN5JBB2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN67D92 GN67D92 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN6YB62 GN6YB62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN6ZY72 GN6ZY72 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN7G8C2 GN7G8C2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN7KBB2 GN7KBB2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN7YP52 GN7YP52 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN81772 GN81772 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CYRYCD2 CYRYCD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DOQODD2 DOQODD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DYPADD2 DYP4DD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DYVYCD2 DYVYCD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DYZ0ODD?2 DYZ0DD?2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DZPODD2 DZPODD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DZS0DD2 DZS0DD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FO93DD2 FO093DD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1G3DD2 F1G3DD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1R3DD2 F1R3DD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1X6DD2 F1X6DD2 9/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25ZPPD2 2SZPPD2 9/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H06DD2 8HO6DD2 8/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7501DD2 7501DD2 8/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75D7DD2 75SD7DD2 8/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SH2DD2 7SH2DD2 8/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 839XPD2 839XPD2 8/24/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3144DD2 3144DD2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3152DD2 3152DD2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3155DD2 3155DD2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3156DD2 3156DD2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3164DD2 3164DD2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3167DD2 3167DD2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KVMZC2 3KVMZC2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KYGZC2 3KYGZC2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3LFCZC2 3LFCZC2 8/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FYQ7D92 FYQ7D92 8/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 321FZC2 321FZC2 8/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MYK8C2 2MYK8C2 7/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Y9F8C2 4Y9F8C2 7/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG21C62 FG21C62 7/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KKHZC2 6KKHZC2 7/13/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 11




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KQKZC2 6KQKZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KRKZC2 6KRKZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KYGZC2 6KYGZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6L3DZC2 6L3DZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LAFZC2 6LAFZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6L5FZC2 6L5FZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6L9DZC2 6L9DZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LCHZC2 6LCHZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 796MZC2 796MZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79CCZC2 79CCZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79CGZC2 79CGZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79CMZC2 79CMZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79DGZC2 79DGZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79JFZC2 79JFZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79KCZC2 79KCZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7DGLZC2 7DGLZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7DLFZC2 7DLFZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7DRLZC2 7DRLZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FFDZC2 7FFDZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FHHZC2 7FHHZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FQCZC2 7FQCZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FRLZC2 7FRLZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7G3GZC2 7G3GZC2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D57J8C2 D57J8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQXB8C2 DQXB8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQYK8C2 DQYK8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DR1D8C2 DR1D8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DRJH8C2 DRJH8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FB5J8C2 FB5J8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBZH8C2 FBZH8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSI5772 FSJ5772 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSKL8C2 FSKL8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSLAC62 FSLAC62 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSLIBB2 FSLIBB2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSLZP52 FSLZP52 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSMAC62 FSMA4C62 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSM6M82 FSM6M82 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSMRP52 FSMRP52 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23JB8C2 23JB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23LF8C2 23LF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23RD8C2 23RD8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23TL8C2 23TL8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23XB8C2 23XB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BNF8C2 2BNF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C7)8C2 2C7)8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N9L8C2 2N9L8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NFH8C2 2NFH8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NTD8C2 2NTD8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NVH8C2 2NVH8C2 6/30/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 12




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33TQBB2 33TQBB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33VLBB2 33VLBB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3411LBB2 3411LBB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 342HBB2 342HBB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M17GB2 3M17GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M1BGB2 3M1BGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M29GB2 3M29GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M2BGB2 3M2BGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M35GB2 3M35GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M37GB2 3M37GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M3BGB2 3M3BGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M45GB2 3M45GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M4BGB2 3M4BGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M57GB2 3M57GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M58GB2 3M58GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M59GB2 3M59GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M65GB2 3M65GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M68GB2 3M68GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M6CGB2 3M6CGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M75GB2 3M75GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M7BGB2 3M7BGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M7CGB2 3M7CGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M85GB2 3M85GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M87GB2 3M87GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M97GB2 3M97GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M9CGB2 3M9CGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3MB9GB2 3MB9GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3MBCGB2 3MBCGB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3MC6GB2 3MC6GB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PNC8C2 3PNC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PTC8C2 3PTC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q5D8C2 3Q5D8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QxXJ8C2 3QXJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RPG8C2 3RPG8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RQK8C2 3RQK8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RVF8C2 3RVF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 350L8C2 3S0L8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 352H8C2 3S52H8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VFC8C2 3VFC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VHH8C2 3VHH8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VKB8C2 3VKB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VSL8C2 3VSL8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VVB8C2 3VVB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VXC8C2 3VXC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W0G8C2 3WO0G8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WI1L8C2 3WI1L8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W4J8C2 3W4J8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WCF8C2 3WCF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WLG8C2 3WLG8C2 6/30/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 13




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WRC8C2 3WRC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3X4H8C2 3X4H8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3X9B8C2 3X9B8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XBC8C2 3XBC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XCJ8C2 3XCJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XDH8C2 3XDH8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XFG8C2 3XFG8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 415C8C2 415C8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 415F8C2 415F8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 415G8C2 415G8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 416J8C2 416J8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 417H8C2 417H8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 418K8C2 418K8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 419L8C2 419L8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41BD8C2 41BD8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41CD8C2 41CD8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41FF8C2 41FF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41GJ8C2 41GJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41JC8C2 41JC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41MG8C2 41MG8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41ING8C2 41NG8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41PF8C2 41PF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41QC8C2 41QC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41RL8C2 41RL8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41RPBB2 41RPBB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41SL8C2 41SL8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 429D8C2 429D8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 47WHB8C2 47WHB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 47YC8C2 47YC8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 480D8C2 480D8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 481M8C2 481M8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 486H8C2 486H8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48HD8C2 48HD8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48KB8C2 48KB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 491K8C2 491K8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 492)8C2 492)8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 494C8C2 494C8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 496D8C2 496D8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49HB8C2 49HB8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49TK8C2 49TK8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B2F8C2 4B2F8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BBK8C2 4BBK8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BJF8C2 4BJF8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BKL8C2 4BKL8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BPJ8C2 4BPJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G2D8C2 4G2D8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G8D8C2 4G8D8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GFG8C2 4GFG8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GPJ8C2 4GPJ8C2 6/30/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 14




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H5H8C2 4H5H8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H718C2 4H7L8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HDD8C2 4HDD8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HGF8C2 4HGF8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HHF8C2 4HHF8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HKD8C2 4HKD8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HNC8C2 4HNC8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HQB8C2 4HQB8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HXF8C2 4HXF8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4)1K8C2 4)1K8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LYB8C2 4LYB8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 417B8C2 41ZB8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M4J8C2 4M4J8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M9H8C2 4M9H8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MBF8C2 4MBF8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MCB8C2 4MCB8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MCH8C2 4MCH8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MDD8C2 4MDD8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MFH8C2 AMFH8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MGH8C2 4AMGH8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MHG8C2 4AMHG8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NKD8C2 4NKD8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NZD8C2 4NZD8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P6G8C2 4P6G8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PDJ8C2 4PDJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PFL8C2 4PFL8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PHF8C2 4PHF8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PKD8C2 4PKD8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PNL8C2 4PNL8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 458D8C2 458D8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 45918C2 4591L8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SBK8C2 4SBK8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SHHBC2 4SHHBC2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SJL8C2 4SJL8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SMB8C2 4SMB8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SRL8C2 4SRL8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SYK8C2 4SYK8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4T0G8C2 4T0G8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4T72J8C2 4T72J8C2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 750VDB2 7S0VDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756XDB2 756XDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756ZDB2 756ZDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757ZDB2 757ZDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SBXDB2 7SBXDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75QVDB2 75QVDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75QZDB2 75QZDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SRYDB2 7SRYDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75XZDB2 7SXZDB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T10FB2 7T10FB2 6/30/2016
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 15




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T1WDB2 7T1WDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T1ZDB2 7T1ZDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T2VDB2 7T2VDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T5WDB2 7T5WDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T8XDB2 7T8XDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T9TDB2 7T9TDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TCWDB2 7TCWDB2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DS2)8C2 DS2)8C2 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F184C62 F184C62 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1Y4V62 F1Y4V62 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F174C62 F174C62 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGKZB62 FGKZB62 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGMVP52 FGMVP52 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH7WP52 FH7WP52 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34PJBB2 34PJBB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 357)BB2 357JBB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 392WGB2 392WGB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 392XGB2 392XGB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3933HB2 3933HB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3962HB2 3962HB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3P5J8C2 3P5J8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PDB8C2 3PDB8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PQH8C2 3PQH8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q3C8C2 3Q3C8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QBC8C2 3QBC8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QCD8C2 3QCD8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QDF8C2 3QDF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3R5SDB2 3R5SDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3R6RDB2 3R6RDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RWRDB2 3RWRDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VDG8C2 3VDG8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VLF8C2 3VLF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VVF8C2 3VVF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W5D8C2 3W5D8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W7L8C2 3W7L8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WCC8C2 3WCC8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WXIJ8C2 3WXIJ8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WZD8C2 3WZD8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41KL8C2 41KL8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41PJ8C2 41PJ8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48ZH8C2 487H8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 491L8C2 491L8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 493C8C2 493C8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 499F8C2 499F8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49DK8C2 49DK8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49)G8C2 49JG8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49QD8C2 49QD8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49SB8C2 49SB8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49TC8C2 49TC8C2 6/28/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 16




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 497C8C2 497C8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BOM8C2 4BOM8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B1C8C2 4B1C8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B418C2 4B418C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B8C8C2 4B8C8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B9L8C2 4B9L8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BGG8C2 4BGG8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BKF8C2 4BKF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BMF8C2 4BMF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FYG8C2 4FYG8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FZF8C2 4FZF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G4J8C2 4G4J8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G6G8C2 4G6G8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G6H8C2 4G6H8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GCC8C2 4GCC8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GDB8C2 4GDB8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GDD8C2 4GDD8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GGG8C2 4GGG8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GHJ8C2 4GHJ8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GJH8C2 4GJH8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GWD8C2 4GWD8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GYB8C2 4GYB8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GZF8C2 4GZF8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HOK8C2 4HOK8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S1YDB2 751YDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 752YDB2 752YDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S5LZDB2 75LZDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7STTDB2 7STTDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T4TDB2 7TATDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T5YDB2 7T5YDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T8WDB2 7T8WDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TCXDB2 7TCXDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TDVDB2 7TDVDB2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DNTJ8C2 DNTJ8C2 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F313C62 F313C62 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F31TP52 F31TP52 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F320Q52 F320Q52 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F322M82 F322M82 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F335M82 F335M82 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F336772 F336772 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F338M82 F338M82 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK80C62 FK80C62 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK83V62 FK83V62 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK86772 FK867272 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK827Y72 FK827Y72 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK92C62 FK92C62 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FKBYY72 FKBYY72 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FKC8D92 FKC8D92 6/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1P2RBB2 1P2RBB2 6/23/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 17




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1P4MBB2 1P4MBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PCKBB2 1PCKBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PDRBB2 1PDRBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PHMBB2 1PHMBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PPJBB2 1PPJBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PSKBB2 1PSKBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PVIBB2 1PVIBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PXGBB2 1PXGBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1PZLBB2 1PZLBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1QORBB2 1QORBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q2KBB2 1Q2KBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q4KBB2 1Q4KBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q6RBB2 1Q6RBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q8KBB2 1Q8KBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1QBRBB2 1QBRBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1QCRBB2 1QCRBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JJKBB2 3JJKBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KDLBB2 3KDLBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KMKBB2 3KMKBB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 59YQDB2 59YQDB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756T482 7567482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7567482 7567482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757P482 757P482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757Q482 757Q482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757VA82 757VA482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757W482 757W482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7585482 7585482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759R482 759R482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759X482 759X482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75BN482 75BN482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75DV482 75DV482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75FY482 75FY482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HQA482 75HQ482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HRA482 75HRA482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HX482 75HX482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75JP482 75JP482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75)Q482 75JQ482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LN482 75LN482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LP482 75LP482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LW482 75LW482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75ML482 75ML482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75MP482 75MP482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75MS482 75MS482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75NT482 75NT482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75NV482 75NV482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PP482 75PP482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PQ482 75PQ482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PT482 75PT482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PY482 75PY482 6/23/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 18




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75QN482 75QN482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75QP482 75QP482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75RT482 75RT482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75RY482 75RY482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755T482 755T482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755Y482 755Y482 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88YVDB2 88YVDB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 892VDB2 892VDB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 892YDB2 892YDB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 896WDB2 896WDB2 6/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7590482 759Q482 6/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MKNBB2 2MKNBB2 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MXMBB2 2MXMBB2 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NOKBB2 2NOKBB2 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N2RBB2 2N2RBB2 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RDZ482 2RDZ482 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 758Y482 758Y482 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75CR482 75CR482 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1LXP52 F1LXP52 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1LZB62 F1LZB62 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1IM4C62 F1IM4C62 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FIM6M82 FIM6M82 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1IM9M82 F1IM9M82 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1IMXB62 F1IMXB62 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1P0Z72 F1P0Z72 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1P3V62 F1P3V62 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1P6D92 F1P6D92 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1P9D92 F1P9D92 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1PRP52 F1PRP52 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1Q4M82 F1Q4M82 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F59VP52 F59VP52 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5B6D92 F5B6D92 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5CXP52 F5CXP52 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5D2C62 F5D2C62 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5DYB62 F5DYB62 6/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M35GB2 7M35GB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M4PGB2 7M4PGB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M45GB2 7M4SGB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M6PGB2 7M6PGB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7547DB2 754ZDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SBTDB2 7SBTDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SHYDB2 7SHYDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SLVDB2 7SLVDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SPYDB2 7SPYDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PZDB2 7SPZDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SWZDB2 7SWZDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SZYDB2 75ZYDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T2TDB2 7T2TDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T50FB2 7T50FB2 6/6/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 19




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T8VDB2 7T8VDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T9WDB2 7T9WDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TDTDB2 7TDTDB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHQ8V62 FHQ8V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHQNBB2 FHQNBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHQXB62 FHQXB62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHROQ52 FHROQ52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHR5V62 FHR5V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHR8D92 FHR8D92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHRGBB2 FHRGBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHRSP52 FHRSP52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHRXP52 FHRXP52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHS4C62 FHS4C62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHS6V62 FHS6V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHSBD92 FHSBD92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHSPBB2 FHSPBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHSYP52 FHSYP52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHT3V62 FHT3V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHT6V62 FHT6V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHV3Z72 FHV3Z72 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHV6V62 FHV6V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHVGBB2 FHVGBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJOFD92 FJOFD92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJORBB2 FJORBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJOXB62 FJOXB62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJOZP52 FJOZP52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ11Q52 FJ11Q52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ13M82 FJ13M82 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ19D92 FJ19D92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ1HBB2 FJ1HBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ1PBB2 FJ1PBB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ1YB62 FJ1YB62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FI1ZW72 FI1ZW72 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ121Q52 FJ21Q52 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F122M82 F122M82 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ124V62 FJ124V62 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F125772 F125772 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F126772 F126772 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ28D92 FJ28D92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ29D92 FJ29D92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ2BD92 FJ2BD92 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ2)BB2 FJ2)BB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q5MBB2 1Q5MBB2 6/3/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q8JBB2 1Q8JBB2 6/3/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 758WDB2 7S8WDB2 6/3/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SCZDB2 75CZDB2 6/3/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SRWDB?2 7SRWDB2 6/3/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SWVDB2 7SWVDB2 6/3/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SIVDB2 7SIVDB2 5/12/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 20




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75STXDB2 7STXDB2 5/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T30FB2 7T30FB2 5/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27JHBB2 27JHBB2 5/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JV2M82 3JV2M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JV5M82 3JV5M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JX5M82 3JX5M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JY5M82 3JY5M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q65M82 3Q65M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q92M82 3Q92M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q97M82 3Q97M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QB9M82 3QB9M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G35M82 4G35M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GF2M82 4GF2M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GP3M82 4GP3M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GW5M82 4GW5M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GY2M82 4GY2M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HH3M82 4HH3M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HJ3M82 4HJ3M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HT5M82 4HT5M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84V7M82 84V7M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84X1M82 84X1M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8518M82 8518M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TBQO82 8TBQ082 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 916YY72 916YY72 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9186772 9186772 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 91DZY72 91DZY72 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 91F3772 91F3772 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 91G3772 91G3772 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9412772 94)2772 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9410772 9410772 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94QYY72 94QYY72 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD3C482 DD3C482 4/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756V482 756V482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7575482 7575482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 758T482 7587482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759M482 759M482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75CZA82 75CZ482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75DP482 75DP482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75DW482 75DW482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75F0582 75F0582 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75FM482 75FM482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HM482 75HM482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HNA82 75HN482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75HWA482 75HWA482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LTA82 75LT482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PVA482 75PV482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75QM482 75QM482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75RV482 75RV482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75RWA482 75RW482 4/12/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 21




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCVC(C482 DCVC(C482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDOD482 DD0D482 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC29482 CC29482 4/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFRV482 BFRV482 3/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFRY482 BFRY482 3/28/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36D8D92 36D8D92 3/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCBC482 CCBC482 3/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Y9DD92 1YSDD92 3/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6223382 6223382 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6233382 6233382 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27R8D92 2ZR8D92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27YBD92 27YBD92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 277CD92 277CD92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3058D92 3058D92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3248D92 3248D92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6217282 6217282 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62R0382 62R0382 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FODD92 8FODD92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F29D92 8F29D92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FH7D92 8FH7D92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JSCD92 8JSCD92 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6253382 6253382 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61Y0382 61Y0382 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6287282 6287282 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62C7282 62CZ7282 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62G1382 62G1382 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6212382 6212382 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6213382 6213382 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 625V282 625V282 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8NZB62 D8NZB62 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8P6M82 D8P6M82 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8PYW72 D8PYW72 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8Q1C62 D8Q1C62 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8Q4M82 D8Q4MS82 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8QSP52 D8QSP52 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8QYW72 D8QYW72 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8R2M82 D8R2M82 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8R5772 D8R5772 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8RRP52 D8RRP52 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D852M82 D852M82 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D855772 D8S5772 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D859V62 D859V62 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8T3C62 D8T3C62 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8T4V62 D8T4V62 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8T6M82 D8T6M82 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8TSP52 D8TSP52 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8TWP52 D8TWP52 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8V2M82 D8V2M82 3/9/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8VAC62 D8VAC62 3/9/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 22




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6210382 6210382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6220382 6220382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6242382 6242382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6260382 6260382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6283382 6283382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6290382 6290382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VW8D92 2VW8D92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VX7D92 2VX7D92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VYBD92 2VYBD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WO0CD92 2WO0CD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W2BD92 2W2BD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W3BD92 2W3BD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W77D92 2W77D92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W8BD92 2W8BD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WB6D92 2WB6D92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WC8D92 2WC8D92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WDCD92 2WDCD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WJ7D92 2WJ7D92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WIDD92 2WJDD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WKCD92 2WKCD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WNDD92 2WNDD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WPCD92 2WPCD92 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61WZ7282 61W7282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61X0382 61X0382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61X1382 61X1382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61X2382 61X2382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61XT282 61XT282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61XW282 61XW282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61XY282 61XY282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61Y2382 61Y2382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61YV282 61YV282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61YW282 61YW282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61YX282 61YX282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61Y7282 61Y7282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6171382 6171382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6177282 6177282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 617W282 617W282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 617X282 617X282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6227282 6227282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 623Y282 623Y282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 625W282 625W282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 626W282 626W282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 626X282 626X282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62BT282 62BT282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62D1382 6201382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62DW282 62DW282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62DX282 62DX282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62D7282 62D7282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62GX282 62GX282 3/7/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 23




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62HV282 62HV282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62HZ282 62HZ282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62J2382 62J2382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62JY282 62JY282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62KW282 62KW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62LV282 62LV282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62LW282 62LW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62M2382 62M2382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62N1382 62N1382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62NZ282 62NZ282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62QV282 62QV282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62QW282 62QW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62R1382 62R1382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62RW282 62RW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6250382 6250382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6270382 6270382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62TV282 62TV282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 669Y282 669Y282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66B0382 66B0382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66B1382 66B1382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66BY282 66BY282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66C0382 66C0382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66CV282 66CV282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66D0382 66D0382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66D3382 66D3382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66DT282 66DT282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66DX282 66DX282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66F0382 66F0382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66F3382 66F3382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66FW282 66FW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66FX282 66FX282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66G1382 66G1382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66GT282 66GT282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66GW282 66GW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66GY282 66GY282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66H3382 66H3382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66HY282 66HY282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66J3382 66J3382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66JW282 66JW282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66JX282 66JX282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66JY282 66JY282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 662282 6612282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66K3382 66K3382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66KZ282 66KZ2282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66L2382 66L2382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66MY282 66MY282 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66N0382 66N0382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66N2382 66N2382 3/7/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66N3382 66N3382 3/7/2016
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 24




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66P2382 66P2382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66P7282 66PZ7282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66Q1382 66Q1382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66Q3382 66Q3382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66Q7T1282 66Q7T282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66QX282 66QX282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66R0382 66R0382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66R2382 66R2382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66R3382 66R3382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66RY282 66RY282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66RZ282 66RZ282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6652382 6652382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6653382 6653382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 665X282 665X282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 665Y282 665Y282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6657282 6657282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6671382 6671382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66177282 6677282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66TY282 66TY282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66V2382 66V2382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66V3382 66V3382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66W0382 66W0382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66W1382 66W1382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66WY282 66WY282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66X0382 66X0382 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66XX282 66XX282 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95B8M82 95B8M82 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95H6M82 95H6M82 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95K2M82 95K2M82 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLCOV62 CLCOV62 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLFXP52 CLFXP52 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLG3Z772 CLG3Z72 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLH6MS82 CLH6MS82 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLHXB62 CLHXB62 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLI8M82 CLI8M82 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLKAMS82 CLKAMS82 3/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B515282 B515282 2/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2RYP52 C2RYP52 2/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B42G282 B47G282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B513282 B513282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B514282 B514282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B51H282 B51H282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B535282 B535282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B53F282 B53F282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B53K282 B53K282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B544282 B544282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B545282 B545282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B56F282 B56F282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B574282 B574282 2/16/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 25




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B57)282 B57)282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B58F282 B58F282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B58J282 B58)282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B59D282 B59D282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5BD282 B5BD282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5BH282 B5BH282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5C5282 B5C5282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5CF282 B5CF282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5D4282 B5D4282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5DH282 B5DH282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5FH282 B5FH282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5G3282 B5G3282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5G5282 B5G5282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5GD282 B5GD282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5GG282 B5GG282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5GK282 B5GK282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5J5282 B5)5282 2/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HMWB182 HMWB182 1/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5T9V62 B5T9V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5V7V62 B5V7V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5W4V62 B5W4V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5WWB62 B5WWB62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5SWYW?72 B5SWYW?72 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5X2C62 B5X2C62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5X5V62 B5X5V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5XRP52 B5XRP52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5XYP52 B5XYP52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5Y6V62 B5Y6V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B908V62 B908V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BOOTP52 BOOTP52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BOOYP52 BOOYP52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B910C62 B910C62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B911C62 B911C62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B913C62 B913C62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B919V62 B919V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B91YB62 B91YB62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B917ZW72 B91ZW72 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B927V62 B927V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B93YW72 B93YW72 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B94YP52 B94YP52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B950Q52 B950Q52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B95V052 B95V052 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B964V62 B964V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B969V62 B969V62 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B96XP52 B96XP52 1/4/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7RS6V62 7RS6V62 12/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VT9V62 3VT9V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VVeV62 3VVeV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VW4V62 3VW4V62 11/9/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 26




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VY7V62 3VY7V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VZ6V62 3VZ6V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W05V62 3WO05V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W15ve62 3W15V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W25ve62 3W25V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W35v62 3W35V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W53Vv62 3W53V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W58V62 3W58V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W65V62 3W65V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W73V62 3W73V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W77V62 3W77V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W7BV62 3W7BV62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W88V62 3W88V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W8BV62 3W8BV62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W94V62 3W94V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55Q2V62 55Q2Vv62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55Q8V62 55Q8Vv62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5554V62 5554v62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55T2V62 55T2V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55V2V62 55V2V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55V9V62 55V9V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55W9Vv62 55W9V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5577V62 55727V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5609V62 5609V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5618V62 5618V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5628V62 5628V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5639V62 5639V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5696V62 5696V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 56C7V62 56C7V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 56D8V62 56D8V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 56F6V62 56F6V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 56G6V62 56G6V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5JY5V62 5JY5V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5J24V62 5J74V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K08V62 5K08Vv62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K17Vv62 5K17Vv62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K34V62 5K34V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K66V62 5K66V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5K84V62 5K84V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KC9V62 5KC9V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KL6V62 5KL6V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KQ5V62 5KQ5Vv62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KS2Vv62 5KS2v62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5KZ6V62 5KZ6V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5L58V62 5L58Vv62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5LB5V62 5LB5V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5LN2V62 5LN2V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5M19V62 5M19V62 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5M94V62 5M94V62 11/9/2015
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 27




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MG9V62 5MG9YV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MK4V62 5MK4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MS2V62 5MS2V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5N9BV62 5N9BV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5NJ7V62 5NJ7V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5NK9V62 5NK9OV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5TT3V62 5TT3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5TVAV62 5TVAV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5TX3V62 5TX3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5TX9V62 5TX9V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5TY7V62 5TY7V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5TZ8V62 5TZ8V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5V08V62 5V08V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5V23V62 5V23V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5V64V62 5V64V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5V95V62 5V95V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5VC3V62 5VC3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5VC7V62 5VC7V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5VF4V62 5VF4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZP7V62 57P7V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57Q6V62 57Q6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57Q9V62 57Q9V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZR5V62 57ZR5V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5753V62 5753V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5756V62 5756V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5759V62 5759V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57T4V62 57T4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57T6V62 57T6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57T8V62 57T8V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57V2V62 57V2V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57V4V62 57VaV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57V7V62 5ZV7V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57V8V62 57V8V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZW2V62 5ZW2V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZW3V62 5ZW3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZW4V62 5ZW4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZW6V62 5ZW6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6863V62 6863V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68B3V62 68B3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68C4AV62 68C4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68D3V62 68D3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68G8V62 68G8V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68HBV62 68HBV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68M6V62 68M6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68N6V62 68N6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68Q3V62 68Q3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6853V62 6853V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68T3V62 68T3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68X3V62 68X3V62 11/9/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 28




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6901C62 6901C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6931C62 6931C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 693WP52 693WP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69B7B62 69BZB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69JV052 69JV052 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69KYP52 69KYP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69L7B62 69L7B62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69X3C62 69X3C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6BXRP52 6BXRP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6CDZB62 6CDZB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6CWV052 6CWV052 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6DASP52 6DASP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6D9YP52 6D9YP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6DBZB62 6DBZB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FN1C62 6FN1C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FNYP52 6FNYP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FPV052 6FPV052 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6FZVP52 6FZVP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6G57B62 6G57B62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6GHXP52 6GHXP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6GKWP52 6GKWP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HOVP52 6HOVP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H5XB62 6H5XB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H71C62 6H71C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H81Q52 6H81Q52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HLOQ52 6HL0Q52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HNOC62 6HNOC62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HNTP52 6HNTP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HTYP52 6HTYP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HZ1C62 6HZ1C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6J1XB62 6J1XB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KW2V62 6KW2V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KX2V62 6KX2V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KZ3V62 6KZ3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6L18V62 6L18V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LB4V62 6LB4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LH5V62 6LH5V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LL4V62 6LL4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNAV62 6LN4V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LN8V62 6LN8V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LQ6V62 6LQ6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7451Q52 7451Q52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7740C62 7740062 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7741C62 7741C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7743V62 7743V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 774P052 774P052 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 774XB62 774XB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7760Q52 7760Q52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77L3V62 77L3V62 11/9/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 29




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77L6V62 77L6V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77L9V62 77L9V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77LV052 77LV052 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77LXP52 77LXP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77LZP52 77LZP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77M3V62 77M3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77M9V62 77M9V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77MWP52 77MWP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77N2V62 77N2V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77NWB62 77NWB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77P0C62 77P0C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77P7V62 77P7V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77PWB62 77PWB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77QSP52 77QSP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77Q7B62 77Q7B62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77RAC62 77RAC62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77R5V62 77R5V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JB9V62 7JB9V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JBYB62 7JBYB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7)C0Q52 7)C0Q52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JC5V62 7JC5V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JCOV62 7JCOV62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JCTP52 7JCTP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JCVP52 7JCVP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JCYB62 7JCYB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7)CZB62 7JCZB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7)JD1C62 7)D1C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JD3V62 7JD3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JDSP52 7JDSP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JDV052 7JDV052 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7)76V62 7)76V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K17V62 7K17V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K20C62 7K20C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K28V62 7K28V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K2XP52 7K2XP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K33V62 7K33V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K43V62 7KA3V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7KAXB62 7K4XB62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K54C62 7K54C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K5WP52 7K5WP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K70C62 7K70C62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K73V62 7K73V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K77V62 7K77V62 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K7WP52 7K7WP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MPP052 6MPP052 11/5/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3717052 3717052 10/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 53VT052 53VT052 10/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 93VT052 93VT052 10/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DZTT052 DZTT052 10/26/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 30




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3VT052 F3VT052 10/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J1VTO052 J1VT052 10/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GZZP52 4GZZP52 10/14/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21NYB62 21NYB62 9/24/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27Q0C62 27Q0C62 9/24/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32D0C62 32D0C62 9/24/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32TWB62 32TWB62 9/24/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35R0C62 35R0C62 9/24/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D7XB62 1D7XB62 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LB2V52 1LB2V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LB4V52 11B4V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LC7V52 1LC7V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LD9V52 1LD9V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LG2V52 1LG2V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LG5V52 1LG5V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LG8V52 1LG8V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LH3V52 1LH3V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 11J5V52 1LJ5V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 11J9V52 1LJ9V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LJBV52 1LJBV52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LM2V52 1LM2V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LP1V52 1LP1V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LP6V52 1LP6V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 11Z8V52 1LZ8V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M15V52 1M15V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M24V52 1M24V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M2BV52 1M2BV52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M65V52 1M65V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M69V52 1M69V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6PVZT52 6PVZT52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6PXZT52 6PXZT52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6PYYT52 6PYYT52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6PYZT52 6PYZT52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6Q17752 6Q17T52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6Q51V52 6Q51V52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6Q67T752 6Q67T52 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6SLT052 6SLT052 8/10/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 125QG42 125QG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 14)TG42 14JTG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1G3RG42 1G3RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GPNG42 1GPNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NPNG42 2NPNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39GTG42 39GTG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KPNG42 3KPNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 372TQG42 32TQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 402RG42 402RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40YWG42 40YWG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 42YWGA42 42YWG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 442RG42 442RG42 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 31




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4K7QG42 4KZQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P3RG42 4P3RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 54)TGA2 54)TGA2 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 597QGA42 597QG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5CPNG42 5CPNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5M1RG42 5M1RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP S5NXWG42 S5NXWG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z1RG42 571RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62FQGA2 62FQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LXQG42 6LXQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 80YQG42 80YQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8672QG42 862QG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DXQGA42 8DXQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F3RG42 8F3RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8LPNG42 8LPNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MXQG42 8MXQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PCVG42 8PCVG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RXWG42 8RXWG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8XXQG42 8XXQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 91YQG42 91YQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B32RG42 B32RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3vVQG42 B3vQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BHZQG42 BHZQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BN3RG42 BN3RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CAMNGA42 CAMNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4vVQG42 C4vVQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CGSQG42 CGSQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CK3RG42 CK3RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTCVG42 CTCVG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTXQG42 CTXQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZGBF42 CZGBF42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5VQGA42 D5vVQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G1FQG42 G1FQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G22RG42 G22RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6JYB42 G6JYB42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6M3C42 G6M3C42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCSQG42 GCSQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLR2C42 GLR2C42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GM3RG42 GM3RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP H71RG42 H71RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HHXQG42 HHXQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JovQG42 JovVQG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J12RG42 J12RG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J42RG42 J42RGA2 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBPNG42 JBPNG42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXFD42 JPXFD42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ3BD42 JQ3BD42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ3RD42 JQ3RD42 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ45D42 1Q45D42 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 32




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25CLD42 2SCLD42 6/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 410PG42 410PG42 6/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1B8WGA42 1B8WG42 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94W6C42 94W6C42 5/4/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61VIB42 61VIB42 4/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 621MB42 621MB42 4/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6269B42 6269B42 4/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 628MB42 628MB42 4/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 629KB42 629KB42 4/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6N9942 B6N9942 4/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6SJLO2 B6SJLO2 3/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW6T842 FW6T842 3/5/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW5Q842 FW5Q842 2/10/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2NPN22 C2NPN22 9/24/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GJDMO02 8GJDMO02 9/8/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BTL2X12 BTL2X12 8/4/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BTPLO2 7BTPLO2 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8COFMO02 8COFMO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FBCMO02 8FBCMO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GD8MO02 8GD8MO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JP8M02 8JP8M02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JWFMO02 8JWFMO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KGOMO02 8KGIMO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8Q2BM02 8Q2BM02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7LDPMO02 7LDPMO02 6/26/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7LDQMO02 7LDQMO02 6/26/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J0DM02 8J0DM02 6/19/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4701N02 4701N02 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D3T2M02 D3T2M02 6/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DAMA4MO2 DAMAMO2 6/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DANAMO2 DANAMO2 6/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5B2M02 D5B2M02 6/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D553M02 D553M02 6/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D572M02 D572M02 6/9/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B68JLO2 B68JL02 6/5/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B7RDLO2 B7RDL0O2 6/4/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B84FLO2 B84FL02 6/4/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3FZBFX1 3FZBFX1 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3GHDFX1 3GHDFX1 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HPF7CX1 HPF7CX1 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZLTPW1 CZLTPW1 2/19/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZMTPW1 CZMTPW1 2/19/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZQSPW1 CZQSPW1 2/19/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DO3SPW1 DO3SPW1 2/19/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D14SPW1 D14S5PW1 2/19/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 191TXV1 191TXV1 11/16/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPN8NS1 DPN8NS1 9/6/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLKGNS1 GLKGNS1 8/6/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YBLMS1 5YBLMS1 8/2/2012

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 33




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRMFMS1 CRMFMS1 6/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 114JNS1 114JNS1 6/13/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CROM1R1 CROM1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G8SL1R1 G8SL1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G97R1R1 G97R1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCNM1R1 GCNM1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GL1H1R1 GL1H1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GP9F1R1 GP9F1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GPBP1R1 GPBP1R1 4/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GQ6MIS1 GQ6MIS1 3/14/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP D6DKTR1 D6DKTR1 2/6/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP D6SPTR1 D6SPTR1 2/6/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP HV3DXR1 HV3DXR1 2/3/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C3J1R1 8C3J1R1 1/30/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CVN1R1 8CVN1R1 1/30/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPRL1R1 JPRL1R1 1/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQLUJ1R1 JQLJ1R1 1/26/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP COXG1R1 COXG1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRZP1R1 CRZP1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CS6H1R1 CS6H1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CS7Q1R1 CS7Q1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSBL1R1 CSBL1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSBQ1R1 CSBQ1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7CK1R1 G7CK1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G81P1R1 G81P1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GHBG1R1 GHBG1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GHBH1R1 GHBH1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CSFH1R1 CSFH1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6HJ1R1 G6HJ1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7BM1R1 G7BM1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7XN1R1 G7XN1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC1D1R1 GC1D1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC8Q1R1 GC8Q1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCGD1R1 GCGD1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFHL1R1 GFHL1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFLQ1R1 GFLQ1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFPL1R1 GFPL1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFSK1R1 GFSK1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFSM1R1 GFSM1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GFTP1R1 GFTP1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GG4P1R1 GG4P1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GG8P1R1 GG8P1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGFK1R1 GGFK1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGHC1R1 GGHC1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGJL1R1 GGJL1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGJQ1R1 GGJQ1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGVM1R1 GGVMI1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GJ9D1R1 GJO9D1R1 11/1/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLNB1R1 GLNB1R1 11/1/2011
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 34




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899805 5VZWXQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899825 9045XQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899826 9063YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899828 9055YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899829 905vxQl 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899831 9064YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899832 906WXQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899833 9073YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899836 905YXQ1l 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899837 9075YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899838 9052YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899840 9054YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899842 9053YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899844 9057XQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899847 9067XQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899849 905WXQ1l 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899851 9044YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899852 9062YQ1 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1884049 1GQTNL1 2/25/2010
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1844688 9QSFID1 11/7/2007
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1839345 354QHD1 9/20/2007
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1839346 473QHD1 9/20/2007
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1839436 444QHD1 9/20/2007
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1842308 3PMMA4D1 8/17/2007
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRG5FX2 HRG5FX2 8/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HXRP52 6HXRP52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DR3C8C2 DR3C8C2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1XDKH2 B1XDKH2 5/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP PWOSE4QC PWO9EAQC 2/22/2024
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1993839 2FMDHW3 3/1/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QP5MN3 3QP5MN3 1/9/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5BOLN3 C5BI9LN3 1/9/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBK1QN3 CBK1QN3 1/9/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSQHQNS3 DSQHQN3 1/9/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GOFZ5M3 GOFZ5M3 1/9/2023
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1992031 2WRZTT3 12/12/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPSBLN3 BPSBLN3 9/21/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FECHQN3 FECHQN3 9/21/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LKS1J3 1LKS1J3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28209C3 28209C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G039C3 2G039C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33VC8G3 33V(C8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RQ49C3 3RQ49C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V9D8G3 3V9D8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41F09C3 41F09C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K0B9C3 4K0B9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q3T1J3 4Q3T1J3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G199C3 5G199C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P0T9C3 5P0T9C3 3/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 35




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G8D8G3 6G8D8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65QW9C3 6SQW9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TZS8C3 6TZ58C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 932V7G3 932V7G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95LW9C3 95LW9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95MV9C3 95MV9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5L98G3 B5L98G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPCA49C3 BPC49C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6PS9C3 C6PS9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJMT9C3 CIMT9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR3V9C3 CR3V9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHF99C3 DHF99C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTRO8G3 DTRO8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6H49C3 F6H49C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNHZ8C3 FNHZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G93P8C3 G93P8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9HBI9C3 G9HBOC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMHB9C3 GMHB9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GV669C3 GV669C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HO9YM8C3 H9YM8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJO09C3 HJ009C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP2S8C3 HP258C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQZZ8C3 HQZZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4HM8C3 J4AHM8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18489C3 18489C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFNX8C3 JFNX8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG7V7G3 IG7V7G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQRQ8C3 JQRQ8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT1D8C3 JT1D8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14759C3 14759C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27FB9C3 27FB9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28X09C3 28X09C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BX09C3 2BX09C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D9R8C3 2D9R8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PRS9C3 2PRS9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TSP8C3 2TSP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WFW7G3 2WFW7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y7FBC3 2Y7FBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YSV7G3 2YSV7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37077G3 3707T7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PTV8C3 3PTV8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35Y79C3 35Y79C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YVL8C3 3YVL8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43558C3 43S58C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47839C3 47839C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QCP8C3 4QCP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52GX8C3 52GX8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L4W7G3 5L4W7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 578V9C3 578V9C3 1/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 36




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57558C3 57558C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 683M8C3 683M8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CDQ8C3 6CDQSC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FGV8C3 6FGV8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GFV7G3 6GFV7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T9R8C3 6T9R8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 721GBC3 721GBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72GS7G3 72GS7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FTS7G3 7FTS7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GYDBC3 7GYDBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 845DBC3 845DBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H7V8C3 8H7V8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MYS8C3 8MYS8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TZS8C3 8TZS8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91TP8C3 91TP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99Y98G3 99Y98G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G8V8C(C3 9G8V8C(C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PM98G3 9PM98G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R5T7G3 9R5T7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WIDBC3 9WIJDBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YJDBC3 9YJDBC3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNOR8C3 BNOR8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXTM8C3 BXTM8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6839C3 C6839C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNFV7G3 DNFV7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX8V9C3 DX8V9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY7V7G3 DY7V7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3HR8C3 F3HR8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3XY8C3 F3XY8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6LS9C3 F6LS9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDXT8C3 FDXT8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS8V8C3 FS8V8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSMS7G3 FSMS7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWCW8C3 FWCW8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWXN8C3 FWXNB8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7PP8C3 G7PP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRMX8C3 GRMX8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H27P8C3 H27P8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWT99C3 HWT99C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC539C3 JC539C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTZN8C3 JTZN8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXFN8C3 JXFN8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 105FBC3 105FBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12FS9C3 12FS9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14Y09C3 14Y09C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16CT9C3 16CT9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17RY8C3 17RY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B169C3 1B169C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CCT7G3 1CCT7G3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 37




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DHX9C3 1DHX9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DWS9C3 1DWS9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HK99C3 1HK99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HVX8C3 1HVX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11378C3 11378C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LLY8C3 1LLY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LQW9C3 1LQW9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LXL8C3 1LXL8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M5T9C3 1M5T9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T0C8G3 1T0C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TBB9C3 1TBB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22PP8G3 22PP8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28GFBC3 28GFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28QDBC3 28QDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28VP8C3 28VP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C7D8C3 2C7D8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L638C3 21L638C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MJ59C3 2MJ59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25CT9C3 2S5CT9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25KD8G3 25KD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TRT8C3 2TRT8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VDY8C3 2VDY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WNR8C3 2WNR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30349C3 30349C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31028G3 31028G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33YM8C3 33YM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 357P8C3 357P8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35Y79C3 35Y79C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 360T9C3 3607T9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38HR8C3 38HR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B359C3 3B359C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CY08G3 3CY08G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DJN8C3 3DJN8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HWT7G3 3HWT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J1M8C3 3J1M8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JCDBC3 3JCDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KSP9C3 3KSP9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RGZ8C3 3RGZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VDD8G3 3VDD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VNX8C3 3VNX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YZX8C3 3YZX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZMP8C3 3ZMP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43PC7C3 43PC7C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44H29C3 44H29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49LY8C3 49LY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49X99C3 49X99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B9P8C3 4B9P8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BMT9C3 4BMT9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GPX8C3 4GPX8C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 38




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GRG7C3 4GRG7C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GYP8C3 4GYP8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4)859C3 4)859C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JYC8G3 4)YC8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KW09C3 4KWO09C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P949C3 4P949C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PD99C3 4PD99C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QL49C3 4QL49C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R1V9C3 4R1V9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 453V9C3 453V9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 459X9C3 459X9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YMNS8C3 4YMNS8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54)D8G3 54)D8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55BN8C3 55BN8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55PB8G3 55PB8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59DQ8C3 59DQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 559T7G3 559T7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X5N8C3 5X5N8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZNX8C3 5ZNX8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64VB8G3 64VB8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65489C3 65489C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67FV7G3 67FV7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FP89C3 6FP89C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J5T7G3 6J5T7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LT59C3 6LT59C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P359C3 6P359C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QSV7G3 6QSV7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TSD8G3 6TSD8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VJ99C3 6VJ99C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W0Q8C3 6W0Q8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X3B9C3 6X3B9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z477G3 6Z4T7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71FV7G3 71FV7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71FY8C3 71FY8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73CZ8C3 73CZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74G59C3 74G59C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77FY8C3 77FY8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G849C3 7G849C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HRN8C3 7HRN8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K6D8G3 7K6D8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M789C3 7M789C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M8X9C3 7M8X9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MYC8G3 7MYC8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NXN8C3 7NXN8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PCN8C3 7PCN8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QKS7G3 7QKS7G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SN59C3 7SN59C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SRY8C3 7SRY8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T259C3 7T259C3 12/17/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 39




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TDD8G3 7TDD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YO0B8G3 7Y0B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YNX8C3 7YNX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z1FBC3 7Z1FBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77X69C3 77X69C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81H59C3 81H59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83578C3 83578C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84QT8C3 84QT8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85G18G3 85G18G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BMFBC3 8BMFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BQ9Y98G3 8BQ9Y8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H6T8C3 8H6T8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HG59C3 8HG59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L5W8C3 8L5W8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LX99C3 8LX99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M7V7G3 8M7V7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8THBIC3 8THB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91YM8C3 91YM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94D69C3 94D69C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95F49C3 95F49C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 968B8C3 968B8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96K69C3 96K69C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96L69C3 96L69C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BH49C3 9BH49C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BN59C3 9BN59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CC39C3 9CC39C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D2S8C3 9D2S8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F169C3 9F169C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FQDBC3 9FQDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GRG7C3 9GRG7C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HAW9C3 9H4W9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HH7BC3 9HH7BC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J7B9C3 9J7B9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PKQ8C3 9PKQS8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RVB8G3 9RVB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SHR8C3 9SHR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T869C3 9T869C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WA4FBC3 9WA4FBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XT98G3 9XT98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOKV9C3 BOKV9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5QP8G3 B5QP8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDN59C3 BDN59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDQDBC3 BDQDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKLMS8C3 BKLMS8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKVS8C3 BKVS8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPJT8C3 BPJT8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQTV8C3 BQTV8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR949C3 BR949C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRLS9C3 BRLSOC3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 40




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWQD8G3 BWQD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1P29C3 C1P29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2H59C3 C2H59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3YQ8C3 C3YQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C59P8C3 C59P8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8GR1J3 C8GR1J3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9Y98G3 C9Y98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9749C3 C9749C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBGP8C3 CBGP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDKN8C3 CDKN8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFFFBC3 CFFFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHRDBC3 CHRDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ2B8G3 CJ2B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ819C3 CJ819C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJMFBC3 CIMFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM6B8G3 CM6B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMHD8G3 CMHD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMIT7G3 CMIT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR9P8G3 CR9P8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRIT7G3 CRIT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTHB9C3 CTHB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX349C3 CX349C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY3VvoC3 CY3V9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZGP8C3 CZGP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1Q98G3 D1Q98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2VL8C3 D2VL8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9XX8C3 D9XX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB1C8G3 DB1C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGXW9C3 DGXW9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH3X8C3 DH3X8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ7B9C3 DJ7B9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ9Z8C3 DJ9Z8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL2V8C3 DL2V8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL7V7G3 DL7V7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMHRS8C3 DMHR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTDY8C3 DTDY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTHN9C3 DTHN9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTT98G3 DTT98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTZ99C3 DTZ99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY6C8G3 DY6C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY859C3 DY859C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZSP8C3 DZSP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2K89C3 F2K89C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3X49C3 F3X49C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FAV99C3 FAV99C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5KD8G3 F5KD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHRM8C3 FHRM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJON8C3 FJON8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FIBFBC3 FIBFBC3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 41




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKN59C3 FKN59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ4X9C3 FQ4X9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQHBIC3 FQHBI9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVBDBC3 FVBDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYJN8C3 FYJN8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G10V9C3 G10VvoC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8YT8C3 G8YT8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9629C3 G9629C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GIHT7G3 GI9HT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDOB9C3 GDOB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL9Z8C3 GL978C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNGP8C3 GNGP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQQN8C3 GQQNS8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX0C7C3 GX0C7C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H14D8G3 H14D8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2B69C3 H2B69C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6WS9C3 H6WS9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9P89C3 H9P89C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC8X9C3 HC8X9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD978C3 HD9Z78C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFHC8G3 HFHC8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFPA49C3 HFP49C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHJT8C3 HHJT8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ1C8G3 HJ1C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKHS9C3 HKHS9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKLO9C3 HKLO9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKRB8G3 HKRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPT59C3 HPT59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT789C3 HT789C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV6C8G3 HV6C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX1FBC3 HX1FBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX2B9C3 HX2B9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX6V7G3 HX6V7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY6V7G3 HY6V7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYZ59C3 HYZ59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOY98G3 JOY98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1TP9C3 J1TP9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12628G3 12628G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2H59C3 J2H59C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3K79C3 J3K79C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5109C3 J5109C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9CBI9C3 J9CB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFHP8G3 JFHP8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFHR8C3 JFHR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHKP8C3 JHKP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JQ29C3 11Q29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK849C3 JK849C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQMX8C3 JQMX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT1V7G3 JT1V7G3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 42




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWCB9C3 JWCB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13BC8C3 13BC8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 135SM8C3 135M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13WX8C3 13WX8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 155M8C3 155M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 173W7C3 173W7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GJY8C3 1GJY8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JWNS8C3 1JWNS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MMA49C3 1MMA49C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QKW9C3 1QKW9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TWL8C3 1TWL8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y9B9C3 1Y9B9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20QY8C3 20QY8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22D69C3 22D69C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23D99C3 23D99C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GNX9C3 2GNX9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HSY7C3 2HSY7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JJM8C3 2JJM8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JXP8C3 2JXP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SHP8C3 2SHP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27GZ8C3 27GZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27P6BC3 27P6BC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 355DBC3 355DBC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CAHBC3 3CAHBC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F1T9C3 3F1T9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H6Q8C3 3H6Q8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HHNS8C3 3HHNB8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JLP8C3 3JLP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P4Y8C3 3P4Y8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y069C3 3Y069C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y1D8C3 3Y1D8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37V89C3 37V89C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 476M8C3 476M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47W69C3 47W69C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F2M8C3 4F2M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FS49C3 4F549C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PW99C3 4PW99C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q3P8C3 4Q3P8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47T978C3 4T978C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 514P8C3 514P8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51J59C3 51J59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52V89C3 52Vv89C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53H29C3 53H29C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H099C3 5H099C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 664V9C3 664V9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HLP8C3 6HLP8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JC99C3 6JC99C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RTFBC3 6RTFBC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WV28C3 6WV28C3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 43




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79449C3 79449C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KGN8C3 7KGN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N4W9C3 7N4W9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PM99C3 7PM99C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RW49C3 7RW49C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75279C3 75779C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X859C3 7X859C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80CDBC3 80CDBC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85Q49C3 85Q49C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FQDBC3 8FQDBC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RLY8C3 8RLY8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP SWMMS8C3 SWMMS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y378C3 8Y378C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93N89C3 93N89C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 935SM8C3 93SM8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP INWX7C3 INWX7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WHY8C3 9WHY8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3MMS8C3 B3MMS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BAYGBC3 BAYGBC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG979C3 BG979C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPBMS8C3 BPBMS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRMMS8C3 BRMMS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTC69C3 BTC69C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2R69C3 C2R69C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKYNS8C3 CKYNS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM189C3 CM189C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D17P8C3 D17P8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D20M8C3 D20M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D30M8C3 D30M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D70N8C3 D70N8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9489C3 D9489C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9F79C3 D9F79C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQVX8C3 DQVX8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW3M8C3 DW3M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6759C3 F6759C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F80Y8C3 F80Y8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHC69C3 FHC69C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHIX7C3 FHIX7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCGN8C3 GCGN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFOR9C3 GFOR9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJLN8C3 GJLN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJTG7C3 GJTG7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNB59C3 GNB59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVKS7G3 GVKS7G3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLRT9C3 HLRT9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMLN8C3 HMLNS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRGZ8C3 HRGZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT859C3 HT859C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2GM8C3 J12GM8C3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 44




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4CM8C3 J4CM8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQPX7C3 JQPX7C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSV89C3 JSV89C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVT6BC3 JVT6BC3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYW59C3 JYW59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JXC8G3 1JXC8G3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LC09C3 1LC09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1IWMW?7C3 1IWMW?7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24L59C3 24159C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CQ49C3 2CQ49C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N278C3 2N278C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TBC8C3 2TBC8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X6D8C3 2X6D8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38DS9C3 38DS9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35M79C3 3SM79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YHN9C3 3YHN9SC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F7P9C3 4F7P9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H259C3 4H259C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45CY8C3 45CY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 518Y7C3 518Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52BB9C3 52BB9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52M49C3 52M49C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56L59C3 56L59C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59G79C3 59G79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LTW7C3 5LTW7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61JC8C3 61JC8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62279C3 62279C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BC89C3 6BC89C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TD09C3 6TD09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W1Y7C3 6W1Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YM79C3 6YM79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 776R9C3 776R9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PSP9C3 7PSP9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94FY7C3 94FY7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94TW7C3 94TW7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JDP9C3 9JDP9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R659C3 9R659C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1889C3 B1889C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BABR9OC3 BABROC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHJQ9C3 BHJQIOC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPC79C3 BPC79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSPX7C3 BSPX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3WN9C3 C3WN9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5Q99C3 C5Q99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7079C3 C7079C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8L79C3 C8L79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D18W7C3 D18W7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2477C3 D2477C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ878C3 Dz878C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 45




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8949C3 F8949C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPLPOC3 FPLPOC3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ578C3 FQ578C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSV49C3 FSV49C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1909C3 G1909C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9989C3 G9989C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDPZ8C3 GDPZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGTFBC3 GGTFBC3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK8B8G3 GK8B8G3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLPC8C3 GLPC8C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLSB8C3 GLSB8C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZQC8G3 GZQC8G3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS477C3 HS477C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J68B8G3 J68B8G3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG5X7C3 JG5X7C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLZS9C3 JLZS9C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN4X7C3 JN4X7C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVW39C3 JVW39C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10DZ3F3 10DZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10LQ1F3 10LQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15459C3 15459C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15R73D3 15R73D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17JM1F3 17JM1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17778C3 17278C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18Q68C3 18Q68C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19779C3 19779C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19DF8C3 19DF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19FQ1F3 19FQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19RD8C3 19RD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CRB7C3 1CRB7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GDC7C3 1GDC7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GLR7C3 1GLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HN1zD3 1HN1ZD3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LFR7C3 1LFR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M72BC3 1M72BC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1INNG6D3 INNG6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PJZ9C3 1PJZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QVG8C3 1QVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TQD7C3 1TQD7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1vVVvD8C3 1vvD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1W2G8C3 1W2G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WTY3F3 1WTY3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WWDS8C3 1WWDS8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XPF7C3 1XPF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y9B3D3 1Y9B3D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YRG8C3 1YRG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YXX3F3 1YXX3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 170S9C3 170S9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17496D3 17496D3 6/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 46




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 210R7C3 210R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 217G8C3 217G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21M1BC3 21M1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22588C3 22588C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22WZ1F3 22WZ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25404F3 25404F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25QQ6D3 25QQ6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B6F7C3 2B6F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2COV3F3 2COV3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CSF8C3 2CSF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CVF8C3 2CVF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FNR9C3 2FNR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G8G8C3 2G8G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GBOBC3 2GBOBC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GKF7C3 2GKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H6H8C3 2H6H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H8C7C3 2H8C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J9J1F3 2J9J1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JJR9C3 2JJROC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JPCOF3 2JPCOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KR86D3 2KR86D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KSD8C3 2KSD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M1H8C3 2M1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M7C7C3 2M7C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MR86D3 2MR86D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P3G6D3 2P3G6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PFG8C3 2PFG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PN9043 2PN9043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QHD7C3 2QHD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QR63D3 2QR63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RZF8C3 2RZF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TVT7C3 2TVT7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VFG8C3 2VFG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W2C7C3 2W2C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X459C3 2XA459C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YWR9C3 2YWR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZVR9C3 2ZVR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31286D3 31286D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31H78C3 31H78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31M6043 31M6043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31V83D3 31v83D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31VG6D3 31VG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31VR9C3 31VR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33479C3 33479C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33YH6D3 33YH6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 357DO0OF3 357DOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36G78C3 36G78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 375C3D3 375C3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37CS7C3 37CS7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 47




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37YD043 37YD043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B3H6D3 3B3H6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B863D3 3B863D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C868C3 3C868C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F9Y3F3 3F9Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G8T7C3 3G8T7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GYF7C3 3GYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HWD8C3 3HWD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K5D7C3 3K5D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L8L1F3 3L8L1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MQF8C3 3MQF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MTD8C3 3MTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N2G8C3 3N2G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QFG8C3 3QFG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QHF8C3 3QHF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QN1ZD3 3QN1ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TG53D3 3TG53D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z78F8C3 3Z8F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41ING6D3 41NG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44H57D3 44H57D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4652BC3 4652BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46MD7C3 46MD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46QD7C3 46QD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 487D8C3 487D8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49HD1F3 49HD1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BSF7C3 4BSF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4COS3F3 4C0OS3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CGC043 4CGC043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DDD7C3 4DDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DKV7C3 4DKV7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DSN7D3 4DSN7D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F453D3 4F453D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FM3Z7D3 4FM3ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GQR9C3 4GQR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GVG8C3 4GVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HCHS8C3 4HCHB8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41L4K793 41L4K793 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41702F3 41702F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M91BC3 4M91BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MMC7C3 4MMC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P8F8C3 4P8F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PDD8C3 4PDD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PK63D3 4PK63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RZ83D3 4RZ83D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 451H8C3 451H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4T988C3 4T988C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TL68C3 4TL68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TS68C3 4TS68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WS58C3 4WS58C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 48




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 474F7C3 474F7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47JK6D3 47JK6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50540F3 50540F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50WD8C3 50WD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51G68C3 51G68C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51X78C3 51X78C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52YF8C3 52YF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 539W3F3 539W3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53MR9C3 53MR9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54093D3 54093D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 543Y3F3 543Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54SB7C3 54SB7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 573F8C3 573F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57778C3 57778C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 584D7C3 584D7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59088C3 59088C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BF86D3 5BF86D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CZG6D3 5CZG6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FBF6D3 5FBF6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G868C3 5G868C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G9G8C3 5G9G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GJM1F3 5GJM1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GTO4F3 5GTO4F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H3C7C3 5H3C7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J0D7C3 5J0D7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JROBC3 5JROBC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K1DOF3 5K1DOF3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KYR9C3 5KYR9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LMOBC3 5LMOBC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LRPZD3 5LRPZD3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MzC7C3 5MZC7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N6F7C3 5N6F7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QRF043 5QRF043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T3S9C3 5T3S9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VSF8C3 5VSF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WN83D3 5WN83D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XCR7C3 5XCR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XVv88C3 5Xv88C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XZ58C3 5XZ58C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57QD8C3 5ZQDP8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z7ZR9C3 577ZR9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61K78C3 61K78C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62SF8C3 62SF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64357D3 64357D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64886D3 64886D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64BH8C3 64BH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64CG8C3 64CG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64CM7D3 64CM7D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65CG8C3 65CG8C3 6/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 49




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65L88C3 65L88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6571BC3 6571BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67HJ1F3 67HJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67ZW3F3 67ZW3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69988C3 69988C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69MZ9C3 69MZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69RK1F3 69RK1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69SB7C3 69SB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69V17D3 69V17D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B014F3 6B014F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DYF7C3 6DYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FV5ZD3 6FV57ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HSZ9C3 6HSZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JGT3F3 6JGT3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KQOBC3 6KQOBC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KS78C3 6KS78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N8Y3F3 6N8Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NWR9C3 6NWR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P679C3 6P679C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P9D8C3 6P9D8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R1H8C3 6R1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R3G8C3 6R3G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T3D7C3 6T3D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T5G6D3 6TSG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W1D7C3 6W1D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W2Y3F3 6W2Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WHO4F3 6WHO4F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XH88C3 6XH88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XVRIC3 6XVRIC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YCZ9C3 6YCZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YQF8C3 6YQF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YYF7C3 6YYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZLW3F3 6ZLW3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZVD8C3 6ZVD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70BG8C3 70BG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70LDOF3 70LDOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70QG8C3 70QG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71FG8C3 71FG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71GR7C3 71GR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71YW493 71YW493 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 721D7C3 721D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72688C3 72688C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74378C3 74378C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 761D7C3 761D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76ZR9C3 76ZR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77HJ1F3 77HJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78RH6D3 78RH6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79TQ7C3 79TQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BSG6D3 7BSG6D3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 50




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FID8C3 7FJD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FYG6D3 7FYG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L279C3 7L279C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LS78C3 7LS78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N02BC3 7N02BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q304F3 7Q304F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QBG8C3 7QBG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RKZ3F3 7RKZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RLF6D3 7RLF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SFV593 7SFV593 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TMH6D3 7TMH6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V8Y3F3 7V8Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VHDS8C3 7VHD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WXG6D3 7WXG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YOK1F3 7YOK1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZYD8C3 7ZYD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 803Y3F3 803Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80MOBC3 80MOBC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81VRIC3 81VR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8376ZD3 8376ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84857C3 84857C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 869C7C3 869C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86WD8C3 86WD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87BCOF3 87BCOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87LR7C3 87LR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87V58C3 87V58C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87783D3 87783D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88WC043 88WC043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89TQ7C3 89TQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CSN1F3 8CSN1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FOH8C3 8F9HBC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZR9C3 8FZR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H1DOF3 8H1DOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JTRIC3 8JTRIC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J793D3 8J793D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L3R7C3 8L3R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MHV3F3 8MHV3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MPD8C3 8MPD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MXR9C3 8MXR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NHG8C3 8NHG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P8H8C3 8P8H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RPC7C3 8RPC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RYRI9C3 8RYR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 850QD8C3 85QD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8709043 8709043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VGD7C3 8VGD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8vQB043 8vVQB043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WO0D7C3 8WO0D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XPF7C3 8XPF7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 51




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y6H8C3 8Y6H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YGH8C3 8YGH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 871.D043 871L.D043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 909C3D3 909C3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 911C7C3 911C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 914H8C3 914H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92768C3 92768C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93CH8C3 93CH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93L63D3 93L63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93ND8C3 93ND8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93VvD8C3 93VD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 949T7C3 949T7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94FD8C3 94FD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94WD8C3 94WD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96LF8C3 96LF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96P88C3 96P88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96TD7C3 96TD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97DH8C3 97DH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98WF7C3 98WF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99TD7C3 99TD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99YK1F3 99YK1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BSB7C3 9BSB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F4R353 9F4R353 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G304F3 9G304F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H1GOF3 9H1GOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JFH8C3 9JFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L068C3 9L068C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M3H6D3 9M3H6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MLG8C3 9MLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NFD043 9NFD043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QF9043 9QF9043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R1H8C3 9R1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R779C3 9R779C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RVSOF3 9RVSOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95063D3 95063D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95304F3 9S304F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SJT7C3 9SJT7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T9J1F3 9T9J1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TFF7C3 9TFF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W32BC3 9W32BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WKF7C3 9WKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WQB7C3 9WQB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WXC7C3 9WXC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WZFOF3 9WZFOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X7D1F3 9X7D1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XLD1F3 9XLD1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XRG8C3 9XRG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YZ04F3 9YZ04F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZDC7C3 97DC7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 52




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZHF8C3 9ZHF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZKF8C3 9ZKF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZMF6D3 9ZMF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOMY1F3 BOMY1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B17DOF3 B17DOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1RZ1F3 B1RZ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2CF7C3 B2CF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2MN1F3 B2MN1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2PD7C3 B2PD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2WG8C3 B2WG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2763D3 B2763D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B27Q7C3 B22Q7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3R4ZD3 B3R4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3SF7C3 B3SF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3Y4593 B3Y4593 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B67F6D3 B67F6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6SC7C3 B6SC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7C78C3 B7C78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7LG8C3 B7LG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7MR9C3 B7MR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7QD7C3 B7QD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7QF7C3 B7QF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7vVD8C3 B7vD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BO96K1F3 BO96K1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBTD7C3 BBTD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCR4ZD3 BCR4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD7F8C3 BD7F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFCH8C3 BFCH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHLD7C3 BHLD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJHF7C3 BJHF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLSW3F3 BLSW3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLT58C3 BLT58C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMNG83D3 BMNS83D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNNR9C3 BNNR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP10793 BP10793 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPQR7C3 BPQR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPSD043 BPSD043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ3G8C3 BQ3G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQFG6D3 BQFG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQHZ9C3 BQHZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQJD8C3 BQJD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRKR9C3 BRKR9OC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRN1ZD3 BRN1ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRT1BC3 BRT1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS80BC3 BS80BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVGDS8C3 BVGDS8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWOGOF3 BWOGOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWCB3D3 BWCB3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWNGS8C3 BWNGS8C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 53




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXM68C3 BXM68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CO4V3F3 C04V3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C162BC3 C162BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C191BC3 C191BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C43R7C3 C43R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5J88C3 C5J88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5LB043 C51LB043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6KF043 C6KF043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7TF7C3 C7TF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP COHJ1F3 COHJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9PC043 C9PC043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD9HB8C3 CD9HB8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFK1BC3 CFK1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFL86D3 CFL86D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFS88C3 CFS88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFXR9C3 CFXR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGMF7C3 CGMF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGYD8C3 CGYD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJOG8C3 CJOG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLMD8C3 CLMD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLPR353 CLPR353 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMM88C3 CMM88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNF1BC3 CNF1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ2D7C3 CQ2D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRJ68C3 CRJ68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSSR7C3 CSSR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTRT3F3 CTRT3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTYF7C3 CTYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV0S9C3 CVv0S9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVBD7C3 CVBD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVYZ9C3 CVYZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CW6G6D3 CW6G6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYS1BC3 CYS1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ19043 CZ19043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZTF8C3 CZTF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D035ZD3 D035ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DOHJ1F3 DOHJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DOY1BC3 DOY1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D15H8C3 D15H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D18F7C3 D18F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2MD8C3 D2MD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3WCOF3 D3WCOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DAND8C3 DAND8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5N63D3 D5N63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5TD7C3 D5TD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D60W493 D60W493 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8NG8C3 D8NG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8ZW3F3 D8ZW3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D92H6D3 D92H6D3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 54




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9779C3 D9779C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9LPZD3 D9LPZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBBG8C3 DBBGS8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBH1ZD3 DBH17D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBLDOF3 DBLDOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBRB043 DBRB043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG2F7C3 DG2F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHKZ3F3 DHKZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLGC043 DLGC043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLLFO43 DLLF0O43 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMGF6D3 DMGF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMT58C3 DMT58C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN5F7C3 DN5F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNMG8C3 DNMG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPDH8C3 DPDH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQ2F8C3 DQ2F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQTD7C3 DQTD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DROR7C3 DROR7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRBH8C3 DRBHB8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVJG8C3 DVIG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW3V7C3 DW3V7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY31BC3 DY31BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYDDS8C3 DYDD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZFD8C3 DZFD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZLD8C3 DZLD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZVNZD3 DZVNZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F091ZD3 F0917ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOGH8C3 FOGH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOLF8C3 FOLF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F18D8C3 F18D8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2M68C3 F2M68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F34J1F3 F34J1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F65F8C3 F65F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6EMF7C3 FEMF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7014F3 F7014F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F74R7C3 F74R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7QD7C3 F7QD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8127ZD3 F8127ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F85G8C3 F85G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8LH6D3 F8LH6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOPNZD3 FOPNZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBW53D3 FBW53D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFAJ1F3 FF4J1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGQ1BC3 FGQ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHOS3F3 FHOS3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH8H6D3 FH8H6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJRR9C3 FJRR9OC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJSC7C3 FISC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKVJ1F3 FKVIJ1F3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 55




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL2C7C3 FL2C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL953D3 FL953D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNRB7C3 FNRB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNYBO043 FNYB043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP2H8C3 FP2H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPTG8C3 FPTG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQQD8C3 FQQD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQR93D3 FQR93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRFD7C3 FRFD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRML1F3 FRML1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTNY3F3 FTNY3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX288C3 FX288C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX5NOF3 FX5NOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYDZ9C3 FYDZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYVQ7C3 FYVQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZFD8C3 FZFD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZT3ZD3 FZT3ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G10S9C3 G10S9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1KG6D3 G1KG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GINY3F3 GINY3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2N93D3 G2N93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G38H6D3 G38H6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G39R7C3 G39R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G40F8C3 G40F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4763D3 G4763D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4XX3F3 G4XX3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5V1ZD3 G5V1ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G66Z3F3 G6673F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G69C7C3 G69C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6K4ZD3 G6K4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6ZFOF3 G6ZFOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G86H8C3 G86H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8QK6D3 G8QK6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9DD043 G9DD043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB61BC3 GB61BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBMG6D3 GBMG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCC4ZD3 GCC4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCS78C3 GCS78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDBF6D3 GDBF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGCD8C3 GGCD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGM88C3 GGM88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGTR9C3 GGTROC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJMF7C3 GJMF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKC8893 GKC8893 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKG86D3 GKG86D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKNJ1F3 GKNJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKW93D3 GKW93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLANZD3 GLANZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMW68C3 GMW68C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 56




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNNCO043 GNNCO043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQQP893 GQQP893 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS237D3 GS237D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSBM1F3 GSBM1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSSQ7C3 GSSQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVT88C3 GVT88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVW1BC3 GVW1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW2G8C3 GW2G8(C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY19043 GY19043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYH88C3 GYH88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYJX7C3 GYJX7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HO6M1F3 HO6M1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2QF8C3 H2QF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5CD8C3 H5CD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H79F7C3 H79F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7QD6D3 H7QD6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H94F7C3 H94F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9M1BC3 HO9M1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB2H8C3 HB2H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHZF8C3 HHZF8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HM704F3 HM704F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNQC7C3 HNQC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPBGS8C3 HPBGS8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPBM1F3 HPBM1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR6F8C3 HR6F8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRHD8C3 HRHD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRZZ9C3 HRZZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT9V3F3 HT9V3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVCD8C3 HVCD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVGT7C3 HVGT7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVRGS8C3 HVRGS8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWLG8C3 HWLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZMG6D3 HZMG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZN83D3 HZN83D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JO2H8C3 JO2H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2GL1F3 J2GL1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6DH8C3 J6DH8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7P0AF3 J7P04F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J85F7C3 J85F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBMF7C3 JBMF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8Y58C3 J8Y58C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB8G8C3 JB8G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBFD1F3 JBFD1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBX68C3 JBX68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCYZ3F3 JCYZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDF86D3 JDF86D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFNR9OC3 JFNR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHMH6D3 JHMH6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK7D043 JK7D043 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 57




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKXX3F3 JKXX3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLO2BC3 JLO2BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JML86D3 JML86D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNXB7C3 JNXB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP20BC3 JP20BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRJQZD3 JRJQZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRKR9IC3 JRKR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT04ZD3 JT04ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTQB043 JTQB043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTTD8C3 JTTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVOV3F3 JVOV3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW1C7C3 JW1C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX9D8C3 JX9D8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY1D043 JY1D043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980582 ZW59270156 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980583 ZW59270181 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982901 ZW59270169 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982903 ZW59270275 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982904 Z\W59270199 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982911 ZW59270011 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982912 ZW59270124 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982913 ZW59270070 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPB7793 JPB7793 4/20/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOKD7C3 BOKD7C3 4/14/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982730 CH8K983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982731 77LN393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982732 4390983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982733 3KF0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982734 JX0V293 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982735 DKZ0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982736 BYQL983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982739 52WN393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982740 BNXL983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982741 35M0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982742 5KZ0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982743 66VK983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982744 BL70983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982745 5NF0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982746 1P00983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982747 HYS0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982748 FLML393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982749 1HQN393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982750 BVZ0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982751 DMF0983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982752 5XQ2983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982754 1MBM393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982755 352K983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982756 FMNK983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982757 26CV293 3/24/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 58




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982758 BTGL393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982759 8MBM393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982760 G39M983 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982761 7P2N393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982762 9QDN393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982764 HHDN393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982765 6BLN393 3/24/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979791 C57DX93 3/14/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980001 5CD04317Y3 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980002 5CD043180N 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980003 5CD043177H 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980004 5CD04317VY 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980006 5CD04317XD 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980007 5CD0433K2G 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980008 5CD04317RF 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980009 5CD0433L75 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980010 5CD0433JZT 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980012 5CD04317XP 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980013 5CD042TBOL 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980015 5CD04317YX 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980016 5CD04317YM 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980017 5CD043180F 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980019 5CD0431800 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980020 5CD0433L6T 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980022 5CD042TB3T 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980023 5CD043180K 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980024 5CD0433K19 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980026 5CD04317RL 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980027 5CD042TB78B 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980028 5CD0425576 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980029 5CD04317XM 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980030 5CD043180C 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980032 5CD043177G 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980035 5CD04317WK 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980036 5CD04317YK 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980037 5CD042SVSF 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980038 5CD0425SWTB 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980039 5CD04317XS 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980040 5CD0433L6X 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980041 5CD042SVPH 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980042 5CD0433K20 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980043 5CD0433K0W 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980048 5CD043180Y 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980049 5CD042SVPF 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980051 5CD0425VP) 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980052 5CD0433L70 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980056 5CD04317QK 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980059 5CD042TB6N 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980060 5CD0431806 11/16/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 59




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980061 5CD0431808B 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980068 5CD043180W 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980070 5CD04317YL 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980071 5CD0433L6V 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980072 5CD04317ZT 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980073 5CD04317VV 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980074 5CD042TB3M 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980075 5CD0433K24 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980076 5CD04317ZN 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980078 5CD0433K7P 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980079 5CD0433L79 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980080 5CD042TB5G 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980081 5CD0431807 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980082 5CD0433K99 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980083 5CD04317R6 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980084 5CD042TB6W 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980085 5CD0433L74 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980086 5CD043177ZL 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980087 5CD0431811 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980091 5CD042SS1F 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980092 5CD042STCC 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980093 5CD04317T6 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980094 5CD04317TB 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980095 5CD043177S 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980096 5CD04317QR 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980097 5CD04317N0 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980098 5CD04317TN 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980100 5CD043180Q 11/16/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978182 3VVK9OFCN904127 10/1/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979389 3VVK9FAN900118 10/1/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RTRCL2 1RTRCL2 9/14/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHGS103 BHGS103 8/27/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBS4YZ2 JBS4AYZ2 7/2/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 546BVZ2 546BVZ2 6/18/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP C46BVZ2 C46BVZ2 6/18/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WLZW33 1WLZW33 6/17/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9BQM33 D9BQM33 6/10/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LWDPW?2 9LWDPW?2 5/29/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ3AMMW?2 BJI3MMW?2 5/20/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FM7PW2 1FM7PW2 5/19/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DM7PW?2 3DM7PW2 5/19/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDM7PW?2 DDM7PW2 5/19/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDM7PW?2 GDM7PW?2 5/19/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NLKLW?2 8NLKLW?2 3/13/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PLKLW?2 9PLKLW?2 3/13/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPLKLW?2 GPLKLW?2 3/13/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5QRHW?2 B5QRHW?2 1/29/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7992NT2 7992NT2 1/13/2020
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PDNGW?2 4PDNGW?2 1/9/2020
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 60




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPDNGW2 DPDNGW2 1/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BAGNGW2 BAGNGW2 12/13/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4GNGW2 G4GNGW?2 12/13/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5GNGW2 G5GNGW?2 12/13/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTR7PT2 CTR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73P43X2 73P43X2 7/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW133X2 HW133X2 7/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14M1PV2 14M1PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16YKPV2 16YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LK8NV2 1LK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 257GPV2 257GPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27)ZYW2 27JZYW2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29KJPV2 29KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37VLMV2 37VLMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JGDPV2 3JGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M4JNV2 3M4JNV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SCFPV2 3SCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RR1PV2 4RR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5802PV2 5802PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SLOPV2 5SLOPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69GTMV?2 69GTMV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FNGPV2 6FNGPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SZJPV2 6SZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79G1PV2 79G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 817GPV2 817GPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BSOPV2 8BSOPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y2ZNV2 8Y2ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9284PV2 9284PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9547PV2 9547PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95TGPV2 95TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CHDPV?2 9CHDPV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GKIMV?2 9GKIMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HHHPV?2 9HHHPV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SCGPV2 9SCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDFOPV2 BDFOPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1D2PV2 D1D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKD3PV2 DKD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTSNMV?2 FTSNMV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXBCPV2 FXBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5KIPV2 G5KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYV1PV2 GYV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H27GPV2 H27GPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6Y8PV2 J6Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967067 FVFYL6F8JK78 5/23/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967552 FVFYL6R6JK78 5/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967076 FVFYL68MIJK78 5/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967081 FVFYL65NJK78 5/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967085 FVFYL6JFIK78 5/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967468 FVFYL6P6JK78 5/21/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 61




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967472 FVFYL6TQJK78 5/21/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967564 FVFYL7AVIK78 5/21/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967453 FVFYL60YJK78 5/17/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61PHDT2 61PHDT2 4/23/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOPHDT2 FOPHDT2 4/23/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KQHDT2 1KQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MQHDT2 1IMQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KQHDT2 2KQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MQHDT2 2MQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MQHDT?2 AMQHDT?2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LQHDT2 8LQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMQHDT?2 CMQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXRHDT2 CXRHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLQHDT2 DLQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8YJDT2 F8YJDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMQHDT2 FMQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8YMDT2 G8YMDT?2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLQHDT2 HLQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTT26P2 FTT26P2 3/12/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TD66P2 2TD66P2 3/7/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SD66P2 4SD66P2 3/7/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55D66P2 55D66P2 3/7/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85D66P2 85D66P2 3/7/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6C96P2 B6C9O6P2 3/7/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRD66P2 DRD66P2 3/7/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11VH5P2 11VH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QGH5P2 1QGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZTH5P2 1ZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FZB5P2 2FZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KTH5P2 2KTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31VH5P2 31VH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PGH5P2 3PGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RGH5P2 3RGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RGH5P2 4RGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50VH5P2 50VH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KTH5P2 5KTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PGH5P2 5PGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RGH5P2 5RGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60VH5P2 60VH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QGH5P2 6QGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RGH5P2 6RGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZTH5P2 6ZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KTH5P2 7KTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PGH5P2 7PGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QGH5P2 7QGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LZB5P2 8LZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QGHS5P2 8QGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YTH5P2 8YTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZTH5P2 8ZTH5P2 2/26/2019
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 62




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LTH5P2 9LTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PGH5P2 9PGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZTH5P2 9ZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKZB5P2 BKZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLZB5P2 BLZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPGH5P2 BPGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQGH5P2 BQGHS5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZTH5P2 BZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP COVH5P2 COVH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C10C5P2 C10C5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQGH5P2 CQGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D21W5P2 D21W5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKTH5P2 DKTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOVH5P2 FOVH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F10C5P2 F10C5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZTH5P2 FZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GOVH5P2 GOVH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLTH5P2 GLTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQGH5P2 GQGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H10C5P2 H10C5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKTH5P2 HKTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKZB5P2 HKZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLZB5P2 HLZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNGH5P2 HNGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQGH5P2 HQGH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZTH5P2 HZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOVH5P2 JOVH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZTH5P2 JZTH5P2 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YYT4P2 7YYT4P2 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HYV3P2 1HYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JYV3P2 1JYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X594P2 1X594P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JYV3P2 3JYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WS94P2 3WS94pP2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YS94P2 3YS94P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HYV3P2 4HYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JYV3P2 4JYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QXV3P2 40XV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HYV3P2 5HYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JYV3P2 5JYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HYV3P2 6HYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JYV3P2 6JYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QXV3P2 7QXV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RXV3P2 8RXV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GYV3P2 9GYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HYV3P2 9HYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XS94P2 9XS94P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGYV3P2 BGYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRXV3P2 BRXV3P2 1/15/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 63




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGYV3P2 CGYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHYV3P2 CHYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGYV3P2 FGYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHYV3P2 FHYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQXV3P2 FQXV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGYV3P2 GGYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHYV3P2 GHYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRXV3P2 GRXV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGYV3P2 HGYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHYV3P2 HHYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGYV3P2 JGYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHYV3P2 JHYV3P2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15594P2 15594P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20794P2 20794P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41794P2 41T94P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55594pP2 55594pP2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X594P2 5X594P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62594P2 62594P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85594pP2 85594P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZS94P2 BZ594P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DOT94P2 DOT94P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FAS94P2 FAS94P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ594P2 FZ594P2 1/11/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BZR2P2 2BZR2P2 12/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DOPLSQ2 DOPLSQ2 11/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M3NZN2 1M3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X260P2 1X260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y260P2 1Y260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M3NZN2 2M3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X160P2 2X160P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27260P2 27260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L3NZN2 3L3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X260P2 3X260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X160P2 4X160P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X260P2 4X260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47260P2 47260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L3NZN2 6L3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M3NZN2 6M3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X160P2 6X160P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X260P2 6X260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y260P2 6Y260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y260P2 7Y260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M3NZN2 8M3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 872260P2 87260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L3NZN2 9L3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX260P2 BX260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY260P2 BY260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CW260P2 CW260P2 10/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX260P2 CX260P2 10/15/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 64




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY260P2 CY260P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL3NZN2 DL3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW160P2 DW160P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX260P2 DX260P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL3NZN2 FL3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW160P2 FW160P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW260P2 FW260P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL3NZN2 GL3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK3NZN2 HK3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX260P2 HX260P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY260P2 HY260P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL3NZN?2 JL3NZN2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW160P2 JW160P2 10/15/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YYWXN2 1YYWXN2 9/19/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L6GXN2 1L6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L6GXN2 2L6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37YFXN2 37YFXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L6GXN2 3L6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L6GXN2 4L6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K6GXN2 5K6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L6GXN2 5L6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67YFXN2 67YFXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K6GXN2 6K6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K6GXN2 7K6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87YFXN2 87YFXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K6GXN2 9K6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK6GXN2 CK6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL6GXN2 CL6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK6GXN2 DK6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL6GXN2 FL6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK6GXN2 GK6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL6GXN2 GL6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK6GXN2 HK6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK6GXN2 JK6GXN2 9/17/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89NWYN2 89NWYN2 9/6/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M3DYN2 1M3DYN2 8/21/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL3DYN2 FL3DYN2 8/21/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961608 GZ43TG2 8/16/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960866 DP24QQ2 8/9/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12MNCL2 12MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31MNCL2 31MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32MNCL2 32MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33MNCL2 33MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39LPCL2 39LPCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41MNCL2 41MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42MNCL2 42MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51IMNCL2 51MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52MNCL2 52MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81MNCL2 81MNCL2 7/30/2018
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 65




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82MNCL2 82MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93MNCL2 93MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1IMNCL2 B1IMNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2MNCL2 B2MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8LPCL2 C8LPCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX5QCL2 CX5QCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1IMNCL2 D1IMNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2MNCL2 D2MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FIMNCL2 FIMNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2ZMNCL2 F2MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX5QCL2 FX5QCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1MNCL2 G1MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX5QCL2 GX5QCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3MNCL2 H3MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JIMNCL2 JIMNCL2 7/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LD5BL2 1LD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q1DCL2 1Q1DCL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VG5BL2 2VG5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31F5BL2 31F5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33D5BL2 33D5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SC5BL2 4SC5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HD5BL2 6HD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VG5BL2 6VG5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SC5BL2 7SC5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82SBCL2 82SBCL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GD5BL2 8GD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KD5BL2 8KD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RG5BL2 8RG5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VG5BL2 8VG5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DG5BL2 9DG5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SC5BL2 9SC5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXD5BL2 BXD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZF5BL2 BZF5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5G5BL2 D5G5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJID5BL2 FID5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRC5BL2 FRC5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXD5BL2 FXD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5G5BL2 G5G5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXD5BL2 GXD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHD5BL2 HHD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKD5BL2 HKD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZG5BL2 HZG5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHD5BL2 JHD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRC5BL2 JRC5BL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FNPDL2 4FNPDL2 6/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMX6VN2 HMX6VN2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTG5BL2 DTG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJG5BL2 GJG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHG5BL2 JHG5BL2 6/13/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 66




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLYFQN2 FLYFQN2 5/8/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CPZ6L2 3CPZ6L2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70NM6L2 70NM6L2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZMM6L2 JZMM6L2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KM97L2 2KM97L2 4/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PR16L2 4PR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NR16L2 7NR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NR16L2 8NR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PR16L2 8PR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNR16L2 BNR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNR16L2 DNR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNR16L2 GNR16L2 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SKPON2 5SKPON2 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K905L2 3K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K905L2 4K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K905L2 5K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K905L2 6K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K905L2 7K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CQPON2 8CQPON2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K905L2 8K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K905L2 9K905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK905L2 BK905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK905L2 DK905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK905L2 FK905L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XDL8L2 4XDL8L2 3/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GL85L2 2GL85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SK85L2 8SK85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLK85L2 BLK85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTK85L2 BTK85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSK85L2 GSK85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2G85L2 H2G85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2G85L2 J2G85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSK85L2 JSK85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15B84L2 15B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16B84L2 16B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V984L2 1v984L12 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25B84L2 25B84L12 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26B84L2 26B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W98412 2W98412 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35B84L2 35B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36B84L2 36B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45B84L2 45B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55B84L2 55B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W98412 5W98412 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V984L2 69842 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V984L2 7V984L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85B84L2 85B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86B84L2 86B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Vv984L2 9Vv984L2 3/9/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 67




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W98412 9W984L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5B84L2 B5B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV984L2 BVv984L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW984L2 BW984L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5B84L2 D5B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DV984L2 DV984L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FAB84L2 FAB84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4B84L2 G4B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT984L2 GT984L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HA4B84L2 HAB84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP V98412 V98412 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTRT3L2 DTRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FROWIJ2 8FROWIJ2 2/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTVP4L2 BTVPA4L2 2/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q65VJ2 2Q65V)2 1/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WQ6VJ2 6WQ6VI2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VQ6VI2 8VQ6VI2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3R6VJ2 F3R6VI2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3R6VJ2 H3R6VJ2 12/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QB25)2 7QB25J2 12/1/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPB2SJ2 GPB2SJ2 12/1/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PL7S)2 4PL7S)2 11/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 127FRJ2 127FRJ2 10/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 627FRJ2 627FRJ2 10/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CO7FRJ2 CO7FRJ2 10/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W7PQJ2 2W7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X7PQJ2 4X7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W7PQJ2 5W7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W7PQJ2 6W7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W7PQJ2 7W7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V7PQJ2 8V7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PDPQJ2 9PDPQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V7PQJ2 9V7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W7PQJ2 9W7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPDPQJ2 BPDPQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW7PQJ2 BW7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPDPQJ2 CPDPQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV7PQJ2 CV7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CW7pPQJ2 CW7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DV7PQJ2 DV7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FV7PQJ2 FV7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW7PQJ2 FW7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GV7PQJ2 GV7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV7PQJ2 HV7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW7PQJ2 HW7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV7PQJ2 JV7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRSSFH2 BRSSFH2 9/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVVKLI2 HVVKLI2 9/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SR88H2 2SR88H2 8/28/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 68




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CDJBH2 9CDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDKDMJ2 JDKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17T16F2 17T16F2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36V16F2 36V16F2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YT16F2 3YT16F2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40V16F2 40V16F2 6/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 283X5F2 283X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D1X5F2 2D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D1X5F2 3D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 483X5F2 483X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D1X5F2 4D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D1X5F2 5D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D1X5F2 6D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D1X5F2 7D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D1X5F2 9D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD1X5F2 BD1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D73X5F2 D73X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC1X5F2 DC1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD1X5F2 FD1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ8L6F2 FQS8L6F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC1X5F2 GC1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD1X5F2 GD1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ8L6F2 GQS8L6F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J73X5F2 J73X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC1X5F2 JC1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP8L6F2 JP8L6F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 187H5F2 187H5F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P7H5F2 7P7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V6H5F2 8V6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG7H5F2 FG7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC7H5F2 JC7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952958 BZMR2H2 5/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B73X5F2 B73X5F2 5/24/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G73X5F2 G73X5F2 5/24/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H73X5F2 H73X5F2 5/24/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC1X5F2 HC1X5F2 5/24/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JOM3F2 2JOM3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JOM3F2 3JOM3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J0M3F2 5J0M3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PZL3F2 5PZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PZL3F2 6PZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PZL3F2 7PZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JOM3F2 9JOM3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHOM3F2 BHOM3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQZL3F2 FQZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MMNA4F2 1IMMNA4F2 5/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQMN4F2 HQMNA4F2 5/8/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H39X1F2 H39X1F2 5/1/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D9X1F2 1D9X1F2 4/17/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 69




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KOM3F2 1KOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QZL3F2 1QZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PZL3F2 3PZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KOM3F2 5KOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KOM3F2 6KOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81YL3F2 81YL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QZL3F2 8Q7ZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HOM3F2 9HOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q7ZL3F2 9Q7ZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1YL3F2 B1YL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJOM3F2 BJOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1YL3F2 C1YL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQZL3F2 CQZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1YL3F2 D1YL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPZL3F2 DPZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQZL3F2 DQZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FIOM3F2 FIOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPZL3F2 FPZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHOM3F2 GHOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJOM3F2 GJOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPZL3F2 GPZL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHOM3F2 HHOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJOM3F2 HJOM3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B253F2 4B253F2 4/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B253F2 5B253F2 4/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWSY1F2 HWSY1F2 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 179X1F2 179X1F2 3/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T8X1F2 5T8X1F2 3/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C59X1F2 C59X1F2 3/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G69X1F2 G69X1F2 3/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSOX1F2 JS9X1F2 3/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8COX1F2 8COX1F2 3/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCOX1F2 CCOX1F2 3/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 859X1F2 859X1F2 3/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSDMYD?2 BSDMYD?2 2/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43QwW4C2 43QwW4C2 12/1/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2QWA4C2 D2QWA4C2 12/1/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 218TMC2 218TMC2 9/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q9PZB2 2Q9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M9PZB2 8M9PZB2 8/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31YDXB2 31YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70YDXB2 70YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GCVWB2 8GCVWB2 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH41F82 CH41F82 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK41F82 HK41F82 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 152TD82 152TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 152TD82 152TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H2TD82 2H2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N2TD82 2N2TD82 6/30/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 70




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P2TD82 2P2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 252TD82 252T7D82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y1TD82 2Y1TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P2TD82 3P2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 442TD82 4427D82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 452TD82 4527D82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 462TD82 462T7D82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B2TD82 4B2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C2TD82 4C2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D2TD82 4D2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4AN2TD82 4N2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P2TD82 4P2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q2TD82 4Q2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 532TD82 532TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 552TD82 552TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C2TD82 5C2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N2TD82 5N2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R2TD82 5R2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 632TD82 632TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 652TD82 652TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y1TD82 6Y1TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 752TD82 752TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G2TD82 7G2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D2TD82 8D2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q2TD8&2 8Q2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R2TD82 8R2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y1TD82 8Y1TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 932TD82 932TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 942TD82 942TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P2TD82 9P2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B92TD8&2 B92TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF2TD82 CF2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ2TD82 CQ2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM2TD82 DM2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN2TD82 DN2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F92TD82 F92TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ2TD82 FQ2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G52TD82 G52TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB2TD82 GB2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN2TD82 GN2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H92TD8&2 H92TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF2TD82 HF2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG2TD82 HG2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ2TD82 HQ2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 132TD82 132TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 152TD82 152TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 162TD82 162TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB2TD82 JB2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G5NDC2 2G5NDC2 6/14/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 71




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHBYC82 JHBYC82 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TKNR72 9TKNR72 5/19/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K3VD82 2K3VvD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J3VD82 8J3VD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ3VD82 BJ3VD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W2QC82 7W2QC82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR27782 JR27782 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28MBC82 28MBC82 4/21/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59MBC82 59MBC82 4/21/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79MBC82 79MBC82 4/21/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3357982 3357982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3457982 3457982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HCYC82 3HCYC82 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4357982 4357982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5357982 5357982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9357982 9357982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B25T982 B25T982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C35T7982 C35T7982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3S5T982 D3S5T982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F25T982 F25T982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F35T982 F35T982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H25T982 H25T982 4/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GWAC82 1GWA4C82 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FW4C82 4FW4C82 4/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP AXHXL72 4XHXL72 4/1/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTSC562 CTSC562 1/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33Y0682 33Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34Y0682 34Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53Y0682 53Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XMN582 6XMN582 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LY0682 8LY0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93Y0682 93Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3Y0682 C3Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DA4Y0682 D4Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3Y0682 F3Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KX9P52 1KX9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KX9P52 2KX9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3179P52 3179P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KX9P52 4KX9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60Z79P52 6079P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70Z9P52 7079P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KX9P52 8KX9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91X9P52 91X9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZY9P52 CZY9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZY9P52 FZY9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0Z9P52 G0Z9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HOZ9P52 HOZ9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJX9P52 HJX9P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJX9P52 JJX9P52 11/19/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 72




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GQ9N52 1GQI9N52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38Q9N52 38Q9N52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BQION52 3BQIN52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DQI9N52 3DQIN52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FOBN52 3FOBN52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JO9N52 3JQ9N52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SQIN52 8SQIN52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOQON52 BO9QION52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSQION52 BSQI9N52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFQI9N52 GFQION52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7Q9N52 H7Q9N52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFOBN52 JFOBN52 11/9/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DJLM52 4DJLM52 10/15/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DJILM52 5DJLM52 10/15/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDL8M52 DDL8M52 9/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VKZ162 9VKZ162 9/29/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G627J52 2G62)52 9/28/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D627)52 5D62)52 9/28/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944556 C1MQ87P8DTY3 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1078762 1078762 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R6QY52 4R6QY52 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YDPY52 6YDPY52 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN1SY52 HN1SY52 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939697 C1MP657ZDTY3 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944037 5W51B52 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944038 G7J1B52 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944039 1T41B52 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944040 7851B52 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GZFR32 4GZFR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55NKM32 55NKM32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SVMM32 7SVMM32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTGVQ32 BTGVQ32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP C25GR32 C25GR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZLFR32 DZLFR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWGHR32 GWGHR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1S7B32 H1S7B32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H854H52 H854H52 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8YLR32 H8YLR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPTLR32 HPTLR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939540 H8VXR32 6/29/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VB3R32 7VB3R32 6/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 170GR32 170GR32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T5GR32 9T5GR32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1ZFR32 G1ZFR32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G72HR32 G72HR32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M18R32 4M18R32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8QJM32 J8QJM32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DNKQ32 2DNKQ32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZGKM32 2ZGKM32 6/18/2015
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 73




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FKIM32 8FKIM32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RYDR32 8RYDR32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSB8R32 CSB8R32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZY9R32 DZY9R32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD2FR32 HD2FR32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDNKQ32 HDNKQ32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2TDR32 J2TDR32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95XIM32 9SXIM32 6/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMQ5R32 CMQ5R32 6/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3N6R32 F3N6R32 6/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 127CN32 127CN32 6/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NRNM32 3NRNM32 6/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WR9R32 4WR9R32 6/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT8KM32 FT8KM32 6/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 813VM32 813VM32 6/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 184TM32 184TM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 241LM32 241LM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H15M32 9H15M32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJWCM32 BJWCM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N7BM32 1IN7BM32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J8DM32 2J8DM32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WP9OM32 2WPOM32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY3GM32 CY3GM32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LMVM32 6LMVM32 5/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN34M32 CN34M32 5/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H307M32 H307M32 5/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C86M32 1C86M32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25V4M32 25V4M32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47FBM32 47FBM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J7BM32 4)7BM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCO9KM32 CCO9KM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FO5CM32 FO5CM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGRFM32 FGRFM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSGTM32 FSGTM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G507M32 G507M32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM75M32 GM75M32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNBFM32 HNBFM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR94M32 HR94M32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61VKM32 61VKM32 5/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVKLM32 FVKLM32 5/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMTHM32 GMTHM32 4/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 590M732 590M732 3/4/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JHC532 5JHC532 3/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1929653 CO02NM59AG3QC 12/2/2014
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1RK371 H1RK3Z1 3/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7771LLV1 777LLV1 1/23/2013
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GHLBT1 9GHLBT1 8/15/2012
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KTSKQ1 1KTSKQ1 7/27/2011
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MRNKQ1 1MRNKQ1 6/9/2011

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 74




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1816041 BPJ1QB1 10/9/2006
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1813979 8V5MB1 9/28/2006
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 437MMV?2 437MMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C33LMV?2 C33LMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T3F7C3 6T3F7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5WQ7C3 H5WQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW3C043 BW3C043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72RV3F3 72RV3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31KF7C3 31KF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FK78C3 3FK78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GFG8C3 1GFG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VMR9C3 4VMR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53FD8C3 53FD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B8R7C3 8B8R7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6JV493 H6JV493 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRC89C3 GRC89C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QRB8G3 1QRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88BM8C3 88BM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B5B9C3 8B5B9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QDP8C3 5QDP8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWVX8C3 BWVX8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GOLY8C3 GOLY8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7R2TD82 7R2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG2TD82 FG2TD82 6/30/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W91F82 4W91F82 7/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D1X5F2 1D1X5F2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W7PQJ2 8W7PQJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46B84L2 46B84L2 3/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974404 CGPF472 10/31/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974377 72M7PY2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974378 8WCBPY2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974401 D7)5472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974402 CGMB472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974407 D71T472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974408 CGMC472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974409 D7KR472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974410 CGNF472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974413 D7KT4Z2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974414 CGNG472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974415 D7LJ472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974416 CGPB472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974417 D7LLAZ2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974418 CGPC472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974419 D7KL4Z2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974420 CGMG472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974421 D7KM4Z72 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974422 CGMH472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974423 D7KN4Z2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974424 CGNC472 10/1/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 75




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974425 D7KQ4Z72 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974426 CGNB472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974427 D7KP4Z72 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974428 CGND472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974429 D7KJAZ2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974430 CGMD472 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974433 D7KK4Z2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974434 CGMF4272 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1974403 D7LMAZ2 9/12/2019
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953488 2HGX0Q2 8/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953489 2HGZ0Q2 8/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953490 2HGY0Q2 8/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953484 288XMN2 5/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953485 288WMN2 5/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953486 288VMN2 5/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953192 1NKTSD2 1/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953227 1NHPSD2 1/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953372 1INLQSD2 1/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953373 INFVSD2 1/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953950 1NKSSD2 1/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953953 1NHRSD2 1/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1948042 2G9TFB2 5/19/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1986700 C23TGYD25Q 4/20/2022
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1987481 HW91Y734WG 3/29/2022
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1985289 L1274T46HC 1/14/2022
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1985851 LNXW45X92Y 1/5/2022
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1985403 FOFGD36NQ1GG 10/13/2021
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1983132 DMPFK1LDLM99 5/12/2021
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1981679 H97F9CAYQ1GC 3/11/2021
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1981731 H98FSAMCQ1GC 3/11/2021
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968388 GG7ZN1QXMF3Q 2/3/2020
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1971231 GG7ZNUPUMF3M 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968659 GG773471JF8) 9/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968024 DMQZ46E3JFEM 8/27/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968403 GG8YMRASJF8) 7/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967381 GG8YMIKDJF8J 5/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967020 DMPYKKCFJF8M 5/6/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965508 DLXY35D2K7RG 3/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962241 FOFY7718GHK] 3/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1963860 DMQY22VMJF8) 1/30/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1963686 GG7XPDQJIMVR 1/18/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962980 DMPXFOFEJF8)J 10/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1961022 DMPX3N9PJF8M 9/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1960645 DMPW93JUJF8M 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959046 GCWVNBV4HLF9 4/11/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1960420 GG7WCI1TOHLFD 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1960421 GG7WC20PHLFD 4/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956778 GCGW53R6HLFD 3/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958823 FOFV7PERGHKI 2/6/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 76




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1908802 DN6HFONCODKPH 11/29/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957493 GCTV7K3THLFD 10/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957352 FOFV55FPGHKI 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957353 FOFV538XGHKI 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957354 FOFV5395GHKJ 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957355 FOFV58UDGHKI 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957356 FOFV5553GHKJ 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957358 FOFV56ZQGHK] 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957359 FOFV551MGHKJ 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957360 FOFV58WZGHKJ 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957361 FOFV55MGGHK] 10/2/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955349 F6QTIOGWG5VW 9/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1957217 GCGV7J30HLFD 9/1/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956440 GCTV706QHLFD 8/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954391 FOFTKFBYGHKJ 5/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954394 FOFTKBY2GHKIJ 5/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954387 FOFTKEWQGHK] 5/3/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952445 FOFT92D9HLFD 4/12/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954197 DLXSM4BUGHK] 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954198 DLXSM37MGHK] 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954199 DLXSM3NDGHKJ 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954200 DLXSM2H1GHKIJ 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954201 DLXSM1JVGHKIJ 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954202 DLXSM35LGHKI 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954204 DLXSM1SOGHKIJ 4/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955343 DLXSN4INGMLL 3/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1951037 FOGSCINYFCM6 1/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1951511 DMPSCCB7G5W1 12/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1950720 DMPSD9GSH1M9 9/21/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1950701 DLXSDOJAGMLT 9/20/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1950406 DMPS8HRWG5VW 9/1/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1948572 DMPS73VFG5VW 8/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949704 DMQS5RLCG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949705 DMQS5RAMGS5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949708 DMQS5RKGG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949709 DMQS5RBHG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949710 DMQS5BG3G5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949712 DMQS5RCKG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949716 DMQS5QEUG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949717 DMQS5RAVG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949718 DMQS5R7QG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949719 DMQS5RCSG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949720 DMQS5AUGG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949721 DMQS5QDVG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949722 DMPS65CCG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949723 DMPS65U8G5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949724 DMQS5R5UG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949725 DMPS65ALG5VW 8/11/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949726 DMQS5R3XG5VW 8/11/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 77




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1949728 DMAQS5R49G5VW 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1948922 DMQS51S1G5VW 8/8/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1947632 FOFR3HGOFCM5 4/29/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1947646 DMQRH1CWG5VW 4/29/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1946157 DLXQ613QG5VW 11/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1944752 DMPQ6HC3G5VW 10/12/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1944707 DMPPM4UGFK11 9/16/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1943625 DMPPKDSTFK10 8/25/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1943343 DMPPH5TQFK11 8/21/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1943386 DMPPFK5DFK10 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1936675 DMQP91UGFK10 6/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1938011 FOFPM6D3FCM6 5/21/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937968 DMPPDF2BFK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937969 DMPPDA7VFK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937970 DMPPDEDPFK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937971 DMPPGS8TLFK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937973 DMPPG8RAFK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937974 DMPPGGO02FK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1937975 DMPPG8R7FK11 5/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1936866 DMPPDE6FFK11 4/14/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1934785 DMPP6T7WFK10 2/20/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933916 DMPP3E9WFK10 2/19/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1934002 DMPP3ELZFK10 1/29/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1934151 DMPMIJZGOFK10 1/12/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1932939 DMPN7C6DFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933230 DMPN78NFFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933231 DMPN7BM7FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933232 DMPN7DKOFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933233 DMPN7AXEFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933234 DMPN7BVVFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933235 DMPN7BNAFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933236 DMPN7BGPFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933237 DMPN7CJ5FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933238 DMPN7BAQFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933239 DMQNG6NXNFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933240 DMQNG6P15FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933241 DMOQNS5JRRFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933242 DMQNG6NX8FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933243 DMQNS5HORFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933244 DMQN6NZAFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933245 DMQN6PBNFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933247 DMQN6H33FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933248 DMPN7CVFFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933249 DMPN7C6PFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933250 DMPN7J28FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933251 DMOQNS5KIKFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933253 DMQN6PSMFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933255 DMQN6NA7FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1933256 DMQN6QB2FK11 1/8/2015
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025 Page 78




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1933257 DMQNG6HN9FK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1933258 DMQN5Q35FK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934243 DMQN718TFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934246 DMQN74QNFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934251 DMQN7200FK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934256 DMPN7Y67FK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934266 DMQN71FAFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934269 DMPN7YTHFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1932040 DMPN7TBXFK11 12/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930211 DMPMJ8822FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931010 DMRMRMUKFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929819 DMPN930CFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929820 DMPN92XYFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929821 DMPN937SFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929822 DMPN939YFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929823 DMPN92WUFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929824 DMPN92N5FK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929825 DMPN937FFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929826 DMPN93BZFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929827 DMPN93BFFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929828 DMPN935TFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929829 DMPN9302FK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929830 DMPN92MAFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929831 DMPN931YFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929832 DMPN936UFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929833 DMPN92VBFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929834 DMPN92VPFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929835 DMPN92HJFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929836 DMPN92G4FK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929837 DMPN92VUFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929838 DMPN92TVFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929839 DMPN932JFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929840 DMPN92JJFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929841 DMPN938MFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929842 DMQN82X7FK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929843 DMPN933DFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929844 DMPN92JTFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929845 DMQNS83DTK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929846 DMPN92JDFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929847 DMPN92FCFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929848 DMPN92HDFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929850 DMQN84AXWFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929851 DMPN92HRFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929852 DMQN82W1FK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929853 DMPN92UTFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929854 DMQNS84LBFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929855 DMQNS84LCFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929856 DMQN82WYFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929857 DMQN8486FK11 10/16/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 79




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929858 DMPN92GOFK11 10/16/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1928175 DLXN4P19FK10 10/15/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919952 DLXMXNQ3FK11 8/8/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919919 DMQN1383FK10 7/29/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919871 DMPN1BTHF182 7/24/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920206 DMPMPVCIOF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920207 DMPMPLACF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920210 DMPMPDDBF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920214 DMPMPZ2EF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920216 DMQMPOLDF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920217 DMPMPXXBF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920219 DMPMPZQOF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920224 DMQMPOV3F182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920227 DMQMPOVPF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920228 DMPMPYY8F182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920230 DMPMPZNEF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920235 DMQMPOFFF182 6/17/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918548 DMPMIJLBHF182 4/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1916999 DYTKQ9BSDFHW 1/10/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918171 DLXLRU92FCM5 12/16/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1916510 DMPLPKCLFK11 11/4/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1912235 F5XL23ELDFHW 7/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1913704 DMPKWMVZF183 7/24/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910513 DMRKPQVZF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910514 DMRKPRFRF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910515 DMRKPQ64F182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910517 DMRKPEQXF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910519 DMRKP831F182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910520 DMRKPNJVF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910522 DMRKPQHDF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910523 DMRKPQUXF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910524 DMRKPDKPF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910525 DMRKPU76F182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910526 DMRKPDMHF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910527 DMRKPS4RF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910529 DMRKPDM2F182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910530 DMRKPTRCF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910531 DMRKPDLFF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910534 DMRKPNPTF182 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910664 FSXKPGEYDFHW 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910666 F5XKPD4FDFHW 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1909470 DMTJ9CFZDFHW 11/15/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1901930 DLXG911VDFJO 10/31/2011
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1901929 DN6GDC69DFJO 9/22/2011
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1901190 DN6GFE4AMDFHY 11/29/2011
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1932081 DMPN7ROSFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1939088 DLXPQ346G5VW 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4DM7PW2 4DM7PW?2 5/19/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JCM7PW2 JCM7PW?2 5/19/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 80




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 78MBC82 78MBC82 4/21/2016
1 [EMA E-15000 ENTERPRISE E-MAIL ARCHIVE-5 1953338 65211 12/4/2017
1 [NETWORK CONTROLLER 1953259 J116CNT 4/27/2017
1 [NETWORK CONTROLLER 1830205 FCW1627L012 9/11/2012
1 [NETWORK CONTROLLER 1830207 FCW1627L018 9/11/2012
1 [NETWORK CONTROLLER 1830208 FCW1627L01 9/11/2012
1 [SCHOOL SERVER DATA SYSTEMWIDE 1953320 9V3ZHK2 8/22/2017
1 [SMARTNET 24X7X4 CSC 8500 SERIES WIRELESS 1830855 KQ6DFW8 12/16/2014
1 [SMARTNET 24X7X4 CSC 8500 SERIES WIRELESS 1830856 KQ7FHK4 12/16/2014
1 [VOIP SERVER 1953352 4CH1950V2UA 4/11/2016
1 [VOIP SERVER 1953353 FCH1911VO8P 4/11/2016
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 3,929
MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |[COPIER 1973451 CZAK31945 6/8/2020
1 |[COPIER 1950343 CIHF11204 10/3/2016
1 |[COPIER 1947881 CAAF30511 5/25/2016
1 |[COPIER 1918733 CZ)213831 4/15/2014
1 |[INT DEVICE 1817032 117754 5/12/2006
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975106 ST-750UZ-012567 2/11/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972503 ST-750UZ7-012309 1/23/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966610 ST-750UZ7-009260 12/3/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969557 ST-750UZ7-011405 11/13/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970609 ST-750UZ7-011262 10/29/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969307 ST-750U7-011181 10/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969228 ST-750UZ-010852 10/10/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1996859 ST-750UZ-017517 8/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966629 ST-750UZ-009508 6/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964796 ST-750UZ-008139 1/15/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963201 ST-750UZ-007882 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963202 ST-750UZ-007881 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963203 ST-750UZ-007880 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963204 ST-750UZ-007879 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963205 ST-750UZ-007904 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963206 ST-750UZ-007905 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963207 ST-750UZ-007907 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963208 ST-750UZ-007906 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963209 ST-750UZ-007899 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963210 ST-750UZ-007900 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963211 ST-750UZ-007901 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963212 ST-750UZ-007902 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963213 ST-750UZ-007898 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963215 ST-750UZ-007921 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963216 ST-750UZ-007920 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963217 ST-750UZ-007919 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963218 ST-750UZ-007918 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963219 ST-750UZ-007873 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963220 ST-750UZ-007887 12/20/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 81




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963221 ST-750UZ-007886 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963223 ST-750UZ-007884 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963224 ST-750UZ-007883 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963225 ST-750UZ-007829 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963226 ST-750UZ-007830 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963227 ST-750UZ-007831 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963228 ST-750UZ-007878 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963229 ST-750UZ-007892 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963230 ST-750UZ-007891 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963231 ST-750UZ-007890 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963232 ST-750UZ-007889 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963233 ST-750UZ-007888 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964788 ST-750UZ-007875 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964789 ST-750UZ-007903 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964790 ST-750UZ-007876 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964791 ST-750UZ-007874 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1996992 ST-750U7-017303 12/20/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964307 ST-650UT-005117 12/13/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964308 ST-650UT-05116 12/13/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963319 ST-750UZ-007689 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963320 ST-750UZ-007706 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963322 ST-750UZ-007705 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963323 ST-750UZ-007708 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963324 ST-750UZ-007701 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963325 ST-750UZ-007702 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963326 ST-750UZ-007703 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963327 ST-750UZ-007704 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963328 ST-750UZ-007741 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963329 ST-750UZ-007744 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963330 ST-750UZ-007743 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963331 ST-750UZ-007742 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963332 ST-750UZ-007745 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963333 ST-750UZ-007757 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963334 ST-750UZ-007758 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963335 ST-750UZ-007759 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963336 ST-750UZ-007756 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963337 ST-750UZ-007760 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963338 ST-750UZ-007698 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963339 ST-750UZ-007697 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963340 ST-750UZ-007699 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963341 ST-750UZ-007700 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963348 ST-750UZ-007774 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963349 ST-750UZ-007773 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963350 ST-750UZ-007772 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963351 ST-750UZ-007750 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963352 ST-750UZ-007747 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963353 ST-750UZ-007748 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963354 ST-750UZ-007746 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963355 ST-750UZ-007749 12/5/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 82




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963360 ST-750UZ-007775 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963361 ST-750UZ-007771 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963362 ST-750UZ-007764 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963363 ST-750UZ-007765 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963383 ST-750UZ-007691 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963384 ST-750UZ-007690 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963386 ST-750UZ-007694 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963387 ST-750UZ-007695 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963388 ST-750UZ-007696 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963390 ST-750UZ-007751 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963391 ST-750UZ-007755 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963392 ST-750UZ-007754 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963393 ST-750UZ-007753 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963394 ST-750UZ-007752 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963395 ST-750UZ-007761 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963396 ST-750UZ-007762 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963397 ST-750UZ-007763 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965196 ST-750UZ-008956 12/5/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961292 ST-750UZ-006500 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962666 ST-750UZ-007349 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963356 ST-750UZ-007511 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963357 ST-750UZ-007569 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963358 ST-750UZ-007636 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963359 ST-750UZ-007638 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963364 ST-750UZ-007576 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963365 ST-750UZ-007578 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963366 ST-750UZ-007516 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963367 ST-750UZ-007518 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963368 ST-750UZ-007527 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963369 ST-750UZ-007517 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963370 ST-750UZ-007573 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963371 ST-750UZ-007528 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963372 ST-750UZ-007570 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963373 ST-750UZ-007529 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963374 ST-750UZ-007530 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963375 ST-750UZ-007577 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963376 ST-750UZ-007515 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963378 ST-750UZ-007512 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963380 ST-750UZ-007514 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963381 ST-750UZ-007513 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963398 ST-750UZ7-007520 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963399 ST-750UZ-007582 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963400 ST-750UZ-007584 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963401 ST-750UZ-007519 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963402 ST-750UZ-007554 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963403 ST-750UZ-007552 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963404 ST-750UZ-007521 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963406 ST-750UZ-007580 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963407 ST-750UZ-007551 11/30/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 83




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963408 ST-750UZ-007550 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963409 ST-750UZ-007581 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963410 ST-750UZ-007583 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963411 ST-750UZ-007497 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963413 ST-750UZ-007496 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963414 ST-750UZ-007553 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963415 ST-750UZ-007522 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963417 ST-750UZ-007493 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963418 ST-750UZ-007494 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963419 ST-750UZ-007492 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963420 ST-750UZ-007491 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963421 ST-750UZ-007555 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963424 ST-750UZ-007557 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963425 ST-750UZ-007556 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963426 ST-750UZ-007561 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963427 ST-750UZ-007560 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963428 ST-750UZ-007563 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963429 ST-750UZ-007564 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963430 ST-750UZ-007562 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963432 ST-750UZ-007568 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963433 ST-750UZ-007567 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963434 ST-750UZ-007566 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963435 ST-750UZ-007565 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963437 ST-650UT-005105 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963438 ST-650UT-005102 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963439 ST-650UT-005104 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1985705 ST4-750U1-020571 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992087 ST4-750U1-021089 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992586 ST-750UZ-017443 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993049 ST-750UZ7-017276 11/30/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963450 ST-650UT-005106 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963451 ST-650UT-005107 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963452 ST-750UZ-007264 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963453 ST-750UZ-007523 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963465 ST-750UZ-007524 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963466 ST-750UZ-007525 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963467 ST-750UZ-007503 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963468 ST-750UZ-007540 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963469 ST-750UZ-007549 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963470 ST-750UZ-007548 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963471 ST-750UZ-007544 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963472 ST-750UZ-007545 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963473 ST-750UZ-007510 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963474 ST-750UZ-007507 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963475 ST-750UZ-007508 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963477 ST-750UZ-007547 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963478 ST-750UZ-007546 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963479 ST-750UZ-007539 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963480 ST-750UZ-007499 11/19/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 84




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963481 ST-750UZ-007504 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963482 ST-750UZ-007505 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963483 ST-750UZ-007506 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963484 ST-750UZ-007541 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963485 ST-750UZ-007542 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963486 ST-750UZ-007543 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963487 ST-750UZ7-007270 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963488 ST-750UZ7-007271 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963489 ST-750UZ-007272 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963490 ST-750UZ-007273 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963491 ST-750UZ-007536 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963492 ST-750UZ-007537 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963495 ST-750UZ-007501 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963497 ST-750UZ-007535 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963498 ST-750UZ-007269 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1987816 ST-750U7-017169 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991600 ST-750UZ7-017462 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991601 ST-750U7-017460 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995387 ST-750UZ-017407 11/19/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963458 ST-750UZ-007590 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963460 ST-750UZ-007600 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963461 ST-750UZ-007599 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963462 ST-750UZ-007597 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963463 ST-750UZ-007596 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963499 ST-750UZ-007663 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963500 ST-750UZ-007662 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963501 ST-750UZ-007661 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963502 ST-750UZ-007660 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963503 ST-750UZ-007655 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963504 ST-750UZ-007656 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963505 ST-750UZ-007657 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963506 ST-750UZ-007658 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963507 ST-750UZ-007645 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963508 ST-750UZ-007646 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963509 ST-750UZ-007647 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963510 ST-750UZ-007648 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963511 ST-750UZ-007650 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963512 ST-750UZ-007651 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963513 ST-750UZ-007652 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963514 ST-750UZ-007653 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963515 ST-750UZ-007649 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963516 ST-750UZ-007644 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963518 ST-750UZ-007659 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963519 ST-750UZ-007611 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963521 ST-750UZ-007613 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963522 ST-750UZ-007606 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963523 ST-750UZ-007607 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963524 ST-750UZ-007608 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963525 ST-750UZ-007609 11/15/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 85




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963526 ST-750UZ-007610 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963527 ST-750UZ-007602 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963528 ST-750UZ-007603 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963529 ST-750UZ-007604 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963530 ST-750UZ-007605 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963531 ST-750UZ-007592 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963532 ST-750UZ-007593 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963533 ST-750UZ-007591 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963542 ST-750UZ-007598 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963543 ST-750UZ-007594 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963596 ST-750UZ-007595 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993069 ST-750U7-017321 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993281 ST-750U7-017319 11/15/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963534 ST-750UZ7-007620 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963535 ST-750UZ-007619 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963536 ST-750UZ-007618 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963537 ST-750UZ-007621 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963538 ST-750UZ-007617 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963539 ST-750UZ-007616 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963540 ST-750UZ-007615 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963541 ST-750UZ-007614 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963544 ST-750UZ-007669 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963545 ST-750UZ-007665 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963546 ST-750UZ-007666 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963547 ST-750UZ-007667 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963548 ST-750UZ-007668 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963549 ST-750UZ-007629 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963550 ST-750UZ-007628 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963551 ST-750UZ-007627 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963552 ST-750UZ-007626 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963553 ST-750UZ-007664 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963555 ST-750UZ-007327 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963556 ST-750UZ-007328 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963557 ST-750UZ-007679 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963558 ST-750UZ-007623 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963559 ST-750UZ-007624 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963560 ST-750UZ-007625 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963567 ST-750UZ-007641 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963568 ST-750UZ-007640 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963569 ST-750UZ-007633 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963571 ST-750UZ-007632 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963572 ST-750UZ-007631 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963573 ST-750UZ-007684 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963574 ST-750UZ-007688 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963575 ST-750UZ-007687 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963576 ST-750UZ-007686 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963579 ST-750UZ-007685 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963580 ST-750UZ-007630 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963581 ST-750UZ-007639 11/9/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 86




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963582 ST-750UZ-007670 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963583 ST-750UZ-007672 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963584 ST-750UZ-007671 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963585 ST-750UZ-007673 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963586 ST-750UZ-007674 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963587 ST-750UZ-007680 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963588 ST-750UZ-007681 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963589 ST-750UZ-007682 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963590 ST-750UZ-007683 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963591 ST-750UZ-007678 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963592 ST-750UZ-007677 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963593 ST-750UZ-007676 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963594 ST-750UZ-007675 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963599 ST-750UZ-007643 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963600 ST-750UZ-007642 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970405 ST-750U-006423 11/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966569 ST-750UZ-009541 10/29/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962436 ST-750UZ-006998 9/18/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963422 ST-750UZ-007558 8/9/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945855 ST-750UZ7-006180 12/7/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957780 ST-750UZ-005681 11/27/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957720 ST-750UZ-005574 9/29/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957771 ST-750UZ-005565 9/29/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973803 ST-750UZ-006561 9/29/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955129 ST-750U-005241 6/6/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954882 ST-750U-005220 5/19/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954970 ST-750U-005125 5/19/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952606 ST-700-009386 3/28/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952620 ST-700-009323 3/28/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952945 ST-700-009333 3/28/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952594 ST-700-009371 3/23/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954708 ST-700-009372 3/23/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1890700 SB680-R2-988210 7/28/2010
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1883921 C1001070500 4/2/2010
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884132 SB680-R2-904652 3/4/2010
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884133 SB680-R2-903091 3/4/2010
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1882290 SB680-R2-851904 12/11/2009
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1882293 SB680-R2-869864 12/11/2009
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962777 11/5/2018
1 [MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1958916 D287X720019 3/12/2018
1 [POWERLITE PRO LCD PROJECTOR 1951936 2/8/2017
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1922925 PD74E03484000 6/17/2014
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1922796 PDB2E02446000 6/5/2014
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1922811 PDF3E02860000 6/5/2014
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908097 PDK4D02544000 6/20/2013
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908098 PDK4D02731000 6/20/2013
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1912561 PDE1D02413000 3/29/2013
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1880275 0019116 10/28/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1880863 0010636 10/6/2009

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 87




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1880076 0020835 9/24/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1879435 0010864 9/14/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1875781 0015722 8/4/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876923 W025953 7/29/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1875593 W033194 5/15/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1902979 PDC3801447SU0 5/13/2008
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872935 PD71801915SU0 4/18/2008
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871061 31112041 3/10/2008
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1870198 31110691 10/4/2007
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871066 31110076 10/4/2007
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1870862 1016127 9/27/2007
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871072 GY8F670278L 10/4/2006
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871531 GY8G672675F 8/9/2006
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872532 GY8G672674F 8/9/2006
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1645158 RT3A002089 3/25/2003
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1913957 PD85D02230000 7/22/2013
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924554 PDL9E04782000 10/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969010 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969013 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969025 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952083 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952090 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954449 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954451 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954457 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1950930 11/8/2016
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948715 6/16/2016
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944844 8/27/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938870 6/15/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940667 6/11/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925995 1/29/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925997 1/29/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940710 1/29/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940713 1/29/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926603 12/19/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926277 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926278 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926279 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926343 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926351 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926356 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926373 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926375 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926383 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926387 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926390 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926473 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930199 12/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925942 12/2/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 88




July Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925956 12/2/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1920074 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928357 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928358 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928360 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928361 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928363 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928365 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928366 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928368 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928370 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928371 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928377 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928379 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928380 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928381 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928382 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928383 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928385 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928386 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1928390 8/4/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1920304 6/30/2014
1 [SWITCHER- VIDEO 1967275 12/13/2018
TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 400
TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV35732| 1HVBBABNOYH293617 12/1/1999
1 |[0410-FLEET GV81585 1T7YN4B2741136543 6/10/2003
1 |[TRACTOR ATTACHMENT-RAKEGROOMER 1859907 J08660 3/18/2008
1 [TRUCK- BUCKET-VERSALIFT G070148| 1HTSCABN2WH511981 6/25/2004
1 [TRUCK- VAN GV0014C 1FTSE3EL8CDAS59308 4/9/2012
1 |ENCLOSED CARGO TRAILER, WHITE ALUM. 8.5 GV0252F 5HABE1627GN042787 7/28/2015
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV03158 4DRBJABN84A968606 1/6/2004
1 |[TRUCK- PICKUP GV04093 1FDWE35L16HB36031 5/25/2006
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV04142] ADRBWAFNO7A386113 6/21/2006
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV04151] A4DRBWAFN27A386114 6/21/2006
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV04164| A4DRBWAFN57A386155 6/21/2006
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV04426] A4DRBWAFNX7A462100 12/19/2006
1 |BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV13751] 1HVBBABLXWH553971 1/1/1998
1 |BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV13859 1HVBBABL6VH468768 6/1/1997
1 [TRUCK- VAN GV1890G 1FTFX1EF2GFC32230 6/30/2016
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV3352D 1BAKGCPASEF298421 6/27/2013
1 |BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV81507| 1HVBBABN9YH293602 12/1/1999
1 [BUS-72 PASSENGER GV81556 1HVBJABN12A942652 2/1/2002
1 |BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV81574| 1HVBRABN92A942696 2/1/2002

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 19

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 89




July Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 06/12/2025 thru 07/28/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
MAINTENANCE
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER]| PURCHASE DATE
1 |BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1610805 1494000 6/1/2001
1 |BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1900661 9003536-10525028 6/30/2011
1 |BURNISHER- RIDING 1902264 N4000032532 5/3/2012
1 |FLOOR CLEANERSCRUBBER 1680653 MT7-10219673 8/1/2005
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 4
FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER]| PURCHASE DATE
1 |PASS-THRU REFRIGERATOR 1907857 D1200912 5/16/2012
1 |CONDIMENT, DISPENSER 1590170 8/1/2000
1 |COOLER- REACH-IN 1912682 1212152000519 4/18/2013
1 |COOLER-PASS-THRU 1605884 32-1102284 8/23/2001
1 |COOLER-PASS-THRU 1647463 32-1114632 3/28/2003
1 |COOL-PASS 1645244 BBT590761-T 4/4/2003
1 |DISHWASHER 1605364 R2206 1/17/2002

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION SVCS. -7

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_08212025

Page 90




FY 2026 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue

Check Date Item/GovDeals.com Gross. L5
Sales Price Revenue

6/20/2025 |ID 1954 - Pass Thru Hot $37.00 $36.08
6/20/2025 |[ID 1955 - Pass Thru Warmer $25.00 $24.38
6/20/2025 |ID 1956 - Pass Thru Hot $67.00 $65.33
6/20/2025 |ID 1960 - Dual Ovens $137.00 $133.58
6/20/2025 |ID 1966 - Hobart A-200 Mixer $145.00 $141.38
6/20/2025 |[ID 1970 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
6/20/2025 [ID 1973 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
6/20/2025 |ID 1983 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,750.00 $3,656.25
6/20/2025 |ID 1927 - Kiln $142.00 $138.45
6/20/2025 |ID 1949 - Laminators $122.00 $118.95
7/1/2025 |[ID 1938 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |[ID 1940 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |[ID 1942 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |[ID 1943 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |[ID 1945 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |[ID 1946 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |[ID 1947 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 |ID 1961 - Hobart Vertical Cutter/Mixer $700.00 $682.50
7/1/2025 ID 1967 - Hobart D-200 Mixer $560.00 $546.00
7/1/2025 ID 1968 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,525.00 $2,461.88
7/1/2025 ID 1969 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,450.00 $2,388.75
7/1/2025 ID 1971 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1972 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1974 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,585.35 $3,495.72
7/1/2025 ID 1975 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,151.00 $3,072.23
7/1/2025 ID 1976 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1977 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,875.00 $2,803.13
7/1/2025 ID 1978 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,775.00 $2,705.63
7/1/2025 ID 1979 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1980 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,600.00 $3,510.00
7/1/2025 ID 1981 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,705.00 $2,637.38
7/1/2025 ID 1982 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,775.00 $3,680.63
7/1/2025 ID 1984 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
7/1/2025 ID 1985 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1986 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,407.00 $3,321.83
7/1/2025 ID 1987 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $375.00 $365.63
7/1/2025 ID 1988 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $750.00 $731.25
7/4/2025 [ID 1991 - Minuteman Vacuums $102.00 $99.45
7/4/2025 ID 1994 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1995 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1996 - Floor Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
7/4/2025 ID 1997 - Floor Scrubber $33.00 $32.18
7/4/2025 ID 1998 - Floor Scrubber $46.00 $44.85
7/4/2025 ID 2000 - Tire Changing Machine $675.00 $658.13
7/4/2025 ID 2001 - Vending Machine $280.00 $273.00
7/4/2025 |ID 2003 - Wheel Alignment Machine $390.00 $380.25
7/4/2025 |[ID 2006 - Stringed Instruments $460.00 $448.50

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 1



7/4/2025 ID 2007 - Shelves $62.00 $60.45
7/4/2025 |ID 2011 - Electronic Piano $260.00 $253.50
7/4/2025 [ID 2027 - Weight Room Mats $130.00 $126.75
7/4/2025 |ID 2028 - Weight Room Mats $385.00 $375.38
7/4/2025 [ID 2029 - Weight Room Mats $55.00 $53.63
7/4/2025 ID 2030 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/11/2025 [ID 2004 - Frame Allignment Machine $102.00 $99.45
7/11/2025 |ID 2009 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2010 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2015 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2018 - Ice Cream Freezer $251.00 $244.73
7/11/2025 |ID 2019 - Printer $110.00 $107.25
7/11/2025 |ID 2023 - Printer $260.00 $253.50
7/11/2025 |ID 2026 - Fire Proof File $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |[ID 1990 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $29.00 $28.28
7/18/2025 |ID 1992 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $27.50 $26.81
7/18/2025 |ID 1993 - Kaivac $62.00 $60.45
7/18/2025 |[ID 1999 - Riding Scrubber $230.00 $224.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2002 - Wheel Aligner $590.00 $575.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2005 - Digital Keyboards $160.00 $156.00
7/18/2025 |ID 2012 - Audio Mixer $210.00 $204.75
7/18/2025 |ID 2013 - Lighting Console $52.00 $50.70
7/18/2025 |ID 2020 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 [ID 2021 - Large Format Printer $30.00 $29.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2022 - Large Format Printer $100.00 $97.50
7/18/2025 |ID 2024 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |[ID 2034 - Weight Rack $102.00 $99.45
7/18/2025 |[ID 2041 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |[ID 2042 - Weight Rack $210.00 $204.75
7/25/2025 |ID 1989 - Floor Buffers $260.00 $253.50
7/25/2025 |[ID 2033 - Weight Rack $32.00 $31.20
7/25/2025 |[ID 2035 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |[ID 2036 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |[ID 2037 - Weight Rack $61.00 $59.48
7/25/2025 |[ID 2039 - Weight Rack $52.00 $50.70
7/25/2025 |[ID 2040 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/25/2025 |[ID 2043 - Weight Rack $53.00 $51.68
7/25/2025 |ID 1962 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
7/25/2025 |ID 1963 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
Subtotal GovDeals Sales $70,389.85 $68,632.28

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 2



. . Gross Net

Check Date |Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus Sales Price Revenue
6/1/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $40.06 $40.06
6/24/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,914.80 $1,914.80
6/27/2025 |[SA Recycling $1,572.60 $1,572.60
7/1/2025 SA Recycling $463.45 $463.45
7/8/2025 SA Recycling $439.40 $439.40
7/9/2025 SA Recycling $265.20 $265.20
7/10/2025 |[SA Recycling $571.35 $571.35
7/16/2025 |[SA Recycling $277.80 $277.80
7/22/2025 |[SA Recycling $502.45 $502.45
7/23/2025 |478 Events $385.00 $385.00
Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus $6,432.11 $6,432.11
|Grand Total Surplus Sales | $76,821.96 | $75,064.39 |
[Total FNS Surplus Sales | $61,394.35 | $59,859.58 |

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 3



Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal
as of 07/28/2025

# |Description Qty Unit |Explanation

1 [Misc Furniture 1,500 | Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 [Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 75 Pallets |[Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 [Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 20 Pallets |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS

4 |Inventoried Technology** 3,929 | Each [Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 |Inventoried Maintenance™* 4 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance

6 |Inventoried Athletics 0 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics

7 |Inventoried Food and Nutrition Services** 7 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS

8 |Textbooks/Media Center Books 55 Pallets |Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L

9 |Misc Instructional Tech 400 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 |Transportation/Fleet 19 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 |Portable Classrooms 0 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_08212025 Page 1



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the
FY?2026 Carl D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The Carl D. Perkins V Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21* Century Act (2018),
more commonly referred to as “Perkins V,” provides federal grant funding to support development of the
local education agency’s career education, or CTAE, programs. Accepting the funding award requires the
local education agency to focus on the improvement of student academic and technical achievement,
strengthening connections between secondary and post-secondary education institutions, and developing a
vision for career education that emphasizes current and emerging industry trends to identify local school
CTAE program growth.

To determine the application of awarded funding, the local education agency is required to complete a
comprehensive local needs assessment, or CLNA, every two years. Cobb’s present CLNA, which runs
through FY2026, emphasizes expanding the local school work-based learning platform through the
development of school-based enterprises, continues the expansion of local school career programs that
mirror shifting regional workforce needs in high-demand industry sectors, improves middle school career
lab equipment inventory to better align for student transition to high school programs, increases the number
of local school programs earning industry certification to ensure programs exceed industry standard, and
expands student opportunities to attain industry credentials of value in introductory and intermediate
pathway courses that enhance the career portfolio. The grant funds also support the district’s improvement
on specific core indicators for graduation rates, career pathway completion, and equal access for special
population students in nontraditional pathway programs. The CLNA and FY2026 funding application are
maintained on-line within the Georgia Department of Education’s Consolidated Application Portal.

In accordance with the 2018 Carl D. Perkins V Act, the Board of Education is required to approve the
acceptance of federal vocational education funding and must be recorded in the official meeting minutes.
The FY2026 grant amount awarded the Cobb County School District is $851,265.00.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Carl D. Perkins V FY2026 funding award.

COST:
N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Dr. Catherine Mallanda

Kelly Metcalfe
Arthur O’Neill

AGENDA ITEM #2



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2024 State
Capital Outlay Application

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:
The FY 2024 Capital Outlay Application approved by the Board on September 15, 2022 needs to be
revised to align with the actual work completed at Floyd Middle School.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the revision of the FY 2024 Capital Outlay Application and authorize the Superintendent and
Board Chairperson to sign the resolution.

COST:
No cost

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #3



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Milford Elementary School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the school noted below,
it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia
Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for each project
construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either liquidated
or disputed. The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred on this
project and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be closed.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and
submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on this
project.

COST:
The following are the available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:

Milford Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #24-633-009)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $56,090.60

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #4



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement and a
Permanent Sanitary Sewer Easement with Cobb County Water System at Big Shanty Elementary School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In connection with the Ben King Road Improvements project, Cobb County Water System is requesting a
temporary construction easement, approximately 9,936 square feet, at the Big Shanty Elementary School
property. Once construction is complete Cobb County Water System is requesting a permanent sewer
easement. This permanent easement would be for an approximate total of 7,539 square feet.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the recommendation for the temporary construction easement and permanent sanitary sewer
easement with Cobb County Water System at Big Shanty Elementary School.

COST:
No cost

DATA SOURCE:
Marc Smith

James Wilson
Board Attorney

AGENDA ITEM #5



S

|
)
e

| S

|
|
i

| g | | {
- 1.%'58 | 165'.8 ‘ 1654 | 1652 l 1650 ‘ 1548[ 1646 l 144 | 4can E AP AR I - - ‘ e | y
1:2,257
7/21/2025, 1:38:21 PM 0 0.01 u_c?s 0.06 mi
._...._._.-—..| F 4 !!_ s n 1 )
Parcels 0 0.03 0.05 0.1 km

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Copyright Cobb County, Al rights reserved. |



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #2 (GMP #2) for
the Career Academy #2

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, the new Career Academy #2 is scheduled to begin
construction on the campus of Allatoona HS. The Board previously approved Evergreen Construction as
the Construction Manager at Risk (CM @ Risk) for this project. Approval of this Final Guaranteed
Maximum Price (GMP #2) will allow the CM @ Risk Contractor to move forward in accordance with the
planned schedule with a Substantial Completion date of June 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve GMP #2 to Evergreen Construction (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the
contract amendment.

COST:

The cost to be: $27,982.204.00

Account Charge Code: S6A001CITA-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-4NCOBBCITA
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #6



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Cheatham Hill
Elementary School HVAC and Electrical Improvements

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-
1 for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is
necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program.

Approval of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. Project renovations include HVAC
improvements and emergency generator replacement.

Cheatham Hill Elementary School HVAC and Electrical Improvements

Architect: Stratus Team, LLC
123 Church Street, Suite 340
Marietta, GA 30060

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the appointment of the architect for Cheatham Hill Elementary School HVAC and Electrical
Improvements and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule
FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services. These fees based on the
published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project.

FACILITY BUDGET * | CHARGE CODE

Cheatham Hill Elementary School $214,194.05 | S6K331CHHE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE-1CHEATHMHL

* 5% of Construction Estimate

Budgeted: Yes -- SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith

James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #7




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:

AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Dodgen Middle

School Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-
1 for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is
necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval
of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin.
improvements, front entry security improvements, annex building roof replacement, door & door
hardware improvements, new quarry tile flooring (replace epoxy flooring), fire alarm system replacement,

and site improvements.

Dodgen Middle School Renovations

Architect: LS3P Associates Ltd
944 Brady Ave., NW
Atlanta, GA 30318

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the appointment of the architect for Dodgen Middle School Renovation and authorize the

Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule
FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services. These fees based on the

published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project.

FACILITY BUDGET *

CHARGE CODE

Dodgen Middle School $562,834.45

S6K333DODM-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE-2DODGENMDL

* 5% of Construction Estimate

Budgeted: SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith

James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #8

Project renovations include HVAC




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:

AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Vaughan Elementary

School Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1
for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is
necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval
of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. Scope of renovations to include HVAC
improvements, roof replacement, replace damaged water fountains with water coolers with bottle refill

stations, replace classroom carpet with tile, and correct storm water drainage issues on the site.

Vaughan Elementary School Renovations

Architect: Cunningham Forehand Matthews & Moore Architects, Inc.

2011 Manchester St. NE
Atlanta, GA 30324

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the appointment of the architect for Vaughan Elementary School Renovations and authorize the

Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-
R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.

published fee schedules, will be 5% of the actual cost of the project.

FACILITY BUDGET * CHARGE CODE
Vaughan Elementary School $351,855.65 S6K355VAUE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE
* 5% of Construction Estimate
Budgeted: Yes -- SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #9

These fees, based on the




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #10 — Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Kennesaw
Mountain High School Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-
1 for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is
necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program.
Approval of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. Project renovations include
HVAC improvements, replace exterior doors, provide new fire alarm, replace telescoping bleachers,
renovate CTAE Construction Lab, and renovate restrooms.

Kennesaw Mountain High School Renovations

Architect: SSOE | Stevens and Wilkinson
100 Peachtree St NW
Suite 2500
Atlanta, GA 30303

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the appointment of the architect for Kennesaw Mountain High School Renovations and
authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule
FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services. These fees based on the
published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project.

FACILITY BUDGET * CHARGE CODE

Kennesaw Mountain High School $639,627.60 S6K341KMTH-245-ARCH-ARCHENGINE

* 5% of Construction Estimate

Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith

James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #10




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #11 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Site
Improvements to 440 & 460 Glover Street

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:
440 & 460 Glover Street are scheduled to receive site improvements. Award of a contract at this time will
allow the projects to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of January 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to NPSG Built (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $1,971,538.00
Account Charge Codes: DW2315DEM2-245SITE
Budgeted: Yes — District Wide

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #11



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Veterans Memorial
Transportation Facility

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Veterans Memorial Transportation Facility is
scheduled to receive a fueling station with bus and car parking lots. Award of a contract at this time will
allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of March 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Place Services, Incorporated (Canton, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute
the contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $4,589,000.00
Account Charge code: S5S5014VMBP-245BLDG-BUILDCONST
Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST V

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #12



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
August 21, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #13 — Authorization to Purchase Seven (7) Police Vehicles

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-001-SPD0000183-0002, Police Pursuit and Special Services Vehicles,
was competitively bid through the Georgia Department of Administrative Services. Cobb County School
District is using this contract to purchase seven (7) 2026 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD pursuit vehicles from Hardy
Chevrolet, Inc.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize the purchase of police vehicles from Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-001-SPD0000183-0002,
Police Pursuit and Special Services Vehicles, from Hardy Chevrolet, Inc.

COST:

Estimated total cost: $386,044.00
Account Charge Code: S6S001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

Wayne Pickett
Mike Quick

James Wilson
Michael Warner

AGENDA ITEM #13



	8.21.25_Board Meeting Agenda
	7.17.25_Board Meeting Minutes
	7.17.25_Minutes Tax Digest Hearing 3
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_08212025
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08212025
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2026 SurplusSales BAI_08212025
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_08212025
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Perkins Grant Funding Approval FY2026
	BAI 3_DOE Revise FY24 application
	BAI 4_ Capital Outlay Close-Out-Milford ES
	BAI 5_ Big Shanty-Temporary and Permanent Sewer Easement-v2
	BAI 5_Att. 1_Aerial View-Big Shanty ES
	BAI 6_Career Academy #2 - GMP#2
	BAI 7_Architect-Cheatham Hill ES HVAC and Electrical  S6K331CHHE
	BAI 8_Architect-Dodgen MS Renovations S6K333DODME
	BAI 9_Architect - Vaughan ES - Renovations
	BAI 10_ Kennesaw Mtn Renovation Architect Approval
	BAI -11_Construction-440&460 Glover St
	BAI 12_Construction Veterans Mem Trans Fac
	BAI 13_Police Vehicles



